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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 26® ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of H § INDIA
LIMITED will be held at “Kalash’, Dhake Colony, I. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400 053,
Maharashra on Thursday, the 24 day of September, 2015 at 9:30 a.m. to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Financial Statements:
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statemenis of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2015 together with the Report of the Board of Directars and
the Auditors thercon,

2. Appointment of Director:
To appeint a Director in the place of Mr. Pushpendra Bansal (DIN — 00086343), who retircs
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Appointment of Anditor:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without medification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 read with Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Pary & Co., Chartered Accountants, Surat (F.R. No.
007288C) the retiring Auditor of the Compaty to hold oftice from the conclusion of this
Anmual Gencral Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting on a
remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Director to audit the accounts of the Company for
the Financial Year 2015-16."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4, Appointment of Mr. Nilkanth Barot as an Independent Director:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or withoul modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule TV
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companics Act, 2013 read with relevant
Rules made there under (including any stawstory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof, for
the time being in force), Mr. Nilkanth Barot (DIN- 06689727), who was appointed by the
Roard of Diirectors as an Additional Director of the Company with cffect from 30" May, 2015
and who hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company in lerms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Independent Director, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of 5
(five) consecutive years with effect from 30™ May, 2015 to 29" May, 2020 and shall not retire
by rotation.”
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5. Re-appointment of Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, as a Chairman and Joint Managing
Director for a further period of 5 years:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 198 read
with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
(including any slatutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Pushpendra
Bansal (DIN; 00086343} as a Chairman and Joint Managing Dircctor of the Company, for a
further period of 5 (five) years wilh effect from 28™ October, 2015 to 27% October, 2020, on
the following terms and conditions:

(a) Duration : 5 Years (28" October, 2015 to 27 October, 2020)

(b) Salary:Z1,50,000 (Rupees One Lac Fitty Thousand) per month as per Remuneration Policy
of the Company.

(c) Perquisites and Allowances : Tn addition to the salary as outlined abave, the Chairman and
Joinl Managing Director shall be entitled to following perquisites/atlowances which shall
not be included in the computation of limits for the remuncration;

(i) contribution te provident fund, superannuation or annuity funds, to the extent these
either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act;

(i} gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding haif a month’s salary for each completed
year of service; and

(iii)  encashment of leave at the end of the temure.

Explanation:

(a) The said perquisites and allowances shall be evaluated as per Income Tax Rules,
wherever applicable; in absence of any such Rules, perquisites and allowances shall be
evaluated at actual cost or hire charges.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors is entitled to revise the remuneration
payable to Mr. Pushpendra Bansal as a Chairman and foint Managing Director at any time,
such that the aggregale of the salary (inclusive of annual increments, If any) in any [inancial
year shall not excced the overall ceiling laid down in Sections 197 of the Act read with the
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, including any statutory medification(s), re-enactment
thereof or any amendment thereto.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT notwithstanding the above, in the event of any loss or
inadequacy of profits in any financial year of the Company during the tenure of
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal as a Chairman and Joint Managing Director of the Company,
remuneration payable to him shall be within the limits of Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013, as amended from time to time.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Dircetors be and is hercby authorised to do all
such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be considered necessary, appropriate, expedient or
desirable to give e¢ffcct to this resolution or otherwise considered by it in the best interest of the
Company.”
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Approval of Related Party Transactions;

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Clause 49 {VII) of the Listing Agreement and subject to such
other approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions of any authoritics as may be neccssary,
consent of the Company be and is hercby accorded to the Audit Commttee and the Beard of
Directors of the Company {hereinafter referred to as the “Board™ which term shall include a
Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board) to carry out
transaction{s) in its ordinary course of business for conducting the business of Sai Ram Krupa
Hotels Pvt. Ltd. and Lords Sai Ma Hotels Pvt. Ltd. on the existing terms and conditions set out
in the Agreement dated 14™ August, 2014 entered into between the Companies and mentioned
in the explanatory staterment annexed hereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized as may be appropriate
or relevant to irmplement and to give cffect to this resolution, to take all steps whatsoever and
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as each of them may consider necessary, relevant,
usual, customary and/or expedient for giving effect to this resolution including finalizing the
ancillary and incidental terms in relation to each transaction and to sign deeds, applications,
documents and writings in relation thereto.”

NOTES:

(@)

(b}

PROXY:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting™) is
entitled to appoint a proxy 1o attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not
be a member of the Compuany. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, is
deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-cight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proXy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregatc not more than ten percent of the total sharc capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting righis may appeiat a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate shareholders and other incorporated bodies shareholders inter alia Trust, HUF, etc.
intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are requested to bring
along wilh them, a certified truc copy of resolution of the board of direclors or its committee
thereot! power of attorney, authorizing such person to attend and vote on its behalf at the
meeting.

Members may please note that no gifis will be distributed at meeting, in compliance with
Section 118(10) of thc Companies Act, 2013 and the Secretarial Standards issucd by the
Institute of Company Secretarics of India,

Members, who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register
their e-mail address for receiving all communication mcluding Annual Report, Notices,
Circulars, ctc. from the Company clectronically.
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(d)

M

(g)

(h)

0

(k)

ity

(m)

The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will rerain closed from
Thursday, 17" September, 2015 to Thursday, 24" September, 2015, both days inclusive.

Corporate Members intending to send authorised representative(s) to attend the Annual
General Meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising
such representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Members arc requested to:

(i)  Intimate to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. Sharepro Services
(India) Pvt. Ltd, 13 AB Samhita Warchousing Complex, 2" Floor, Sakinaka
Tclephone Exchange Lane, Off Andheri - Kurls Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (E),
Mumbai - 400 072/their Die¢pository Participant (“DP), changes, if any, in their
registered addresses and their E-mail ID at an early date.

(i)  Quote their Registered Folio Numbers and/or DP ldentity and Client Identity number
in their cotrespondence.

(iii) Bring their copy of Annual Report and the Attendance Slip with themn at the Annual
General Mccting, As a measure of economy, extra copies of the Annual Report will
not be available at the mecting.

{(tv) The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the Special Business is annexed hereto.

Members arc rcquested to affix their signature at the space provided on the atiendance slip
annexed to the proxy form and hand over the slip at the entrance of the meeting hall,

A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts or operations of the Company
is required 1o forward his/her queries to the Company al leasl seven days prior to the meeting
so that the required information can be made available at the Meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB1} has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN 1o their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining thcir demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / Sharepro Services
(India) Pvt. Lid.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holling
shares in physical mode are advised to file a Nomination Form in respect of their
shareholding. Any member wishing to avail of this facility may submit the prescribed
statutory form SH-13 to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent, H S India Limited, Investor
Relation Centre, 912, Raheja Centre, Free Press Journal Road, Nariman Point, Mumbai —
400 021.

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the particulars of Directors secking
appointment and re-appointment at the meeting are annexed.

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companics
{Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing
Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to excrcise their right to
vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 26™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services.

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able
10 excrcise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.
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The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, 21* Scptember, 2015 (9:00 am) and
ends on Wednesday, 23™ September, 2015 (5:00 pm). During this period, members of the
Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cut-off
date of Thursday, 17 September, 2015, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remotc
e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

1. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

1I.

IIL

IV.

A_ Tn case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)] :

() Open cmail and open PDF file viz; “HSIL remote c-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or
Folio No. as password. The said PDF filc contains your user ID and password/PIN for
remote e-voting. Please nole that the password is an initial password. You will not
receive this PDF file if you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can
usc your existing password for casting the vote. If you have forgot your password, yvou
can reset your password by using *“Forget User Details / Password” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1880-222-990.

{11} Launch internel browser by typing the following URL: https://www evoling.nsdl.com/

{1ii)Click on Shareholder - Login

{1v) Put uscr ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login,

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your
choice with minimum § digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

{vi) Home puge ol remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

(vii} Select “EVEN" of “H 8 India Limited”.

(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriale option and click on “Submit” and also
“Couafirm” when prompted.

{x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

{xi) Once you have voled on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii) Institational sharcholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format} of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter ectc. together with attested specimen signaturc of the duly authorized
signatory(ies} who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to
csmanishpatel@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of 26™ AGM [for members
whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or
requesting physical copy] :

(1) Initial password is provided as below at the bottom of the Attendance Slip.

(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl No. (ii) to SL No. (xii) as mentioned in A above, to
cast vote.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs} for Mcmbers
and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the download section of
www.evoting, nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-950,

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-vating then you can use your existing
user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the
folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 17" September, 2015.

6
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VI.  Any person, who acquircs shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company
after the dispatch of Lthe notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.c. 17" September,

2015 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting{@nsdl.co.in or
Essuer/RTA.

VII. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through
remote c-voting but shall not be allowed Lo vole again at the AGM.,

VII. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-oft date only shall be entitled to avail
the facility of remote c-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

IX. Mr. Manish R Patel (C.P. No. 9360), Company Secretary in Practice at Surat has been
appointed as a Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner,

X. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resclutions on which
vating is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballot
Paper/Polling Paper for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast
their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

XI. The Scrutinizer shall afler the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count
the votes cast at the meeting and thereafier unblock the votcs cast through remote e-voting
in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall
make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s
report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the
voting forthwith.

XIL. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website
of the Company www.hsindia.in and on the wchsiic of NSDL immediatcly after the
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person anthorized by him in writing, The results
shall also be immediately forwarded to Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company
are listed.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4

Mr. Nilkanth Barot (DIN- 06689727) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by
the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from
30™ May, 2015, He holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annuai General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013, signifying his intention to propose Mr. Nilkunth Barot as a candidate for the office of an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years for a term up to 29"
May, 2020 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mr. Nilkanth Barot is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in terms of
Scction 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a Director.

As per the Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director can hold olfice for a term up to 5 (five)
consecutive years on the Board of Company and he shall not be included in the total number of
Dircctors for retirement by rotation.

7
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The Company has also received a declaration from Mr, Nilkanth Barot that he meets with the
criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 and under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. Mr. Nilkanth Barot possesses appropriate
skills, experience and knowledge; inter alia, in the field of Advocate,

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Nilkanth Barot fulfils the conditions for his appointment as an
Independent Director us specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement.
Mr. Nilkanth Barot is an independent of the management.

Copy ol the drafi letter for appointment of Mr. Nilkanth Barot as an Independent Director selting

out the terms and conditions is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the
Compuny.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except
Mr. Nilkanth Barot is considered to be intercsted or concerned in the above resolution.

ITEM NO. 5

The Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘Board’), at its meeting held on 13™ August, 2015
has, subject to the approval of members, re-appointed M. Pushpendra Bansal (DIN - 00086343)
as a Chairman and Joint Managing Director, for a further period of 5 (five) years from the expiry
of his present term, which is going to expire on 27* October, 2015.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal satisfy all the conditions set out in Schedule V to the Act and also
conditions set out under sub-scction {3) of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for their re-
appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of
the Act.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal is related to Mr. Ramesh Bansal and Mrs. Sangeeta Bansal .

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Mr.
Pushpendra Bansal, Mr. Ramesh Bansal, and Mrs. Sangeeta Bansal are considered te be interested
or concerned in the above resolution.

ITEM NO. 6

The Company has entered into Business Conducting Agreement dated 14.08.2014 with Sai Ram
Krupa Hotels Pvt. Ltd. and Lords Sai Ma Hotels Pvt. Ltd. The same has been approved by the

Board of Directors in their meeting held on 14% Angust, 2014,

The particulars of the Transaction in terms of Clause 3 of the Explanation to Rule 15 sub-rule (3
of the Companics (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as under:
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Sr. |Name of | Name of Director or | Nawre of Relationship | Natare, Material Terms, Monetary Value and
Ne. | Related Key Managerial Particulars of the Contract or arrangement
Parties Persommel  who s
related, if any
1 | Sai  Ram | Mr. Pushpedra Bansal | Director and Member Business Conducting Agreement entered into for
Krupa Mr. Ramesh Bansal Relative of a period of 10 years; The Company has given
Haotels Pvt. M. Pushpendra Bansal { refunduble Security Deposit of T1215.00 lac;
Ltd. Mrs. Sangecta Bansal | Member Mmimum T 2.50 lac per month shall be paid as
Business Conducting Fees to the Company iill
ihe subsistence of this Agrcement.
2 | Lords  Sai | Mr. Pushpedra Bansal | Director and Member Business Conducting Agreement entered into for
Ma Hotels | Mr. Ramush Bangal Relative of a period ol 10 years; The Company has given
Pvt. Ltd. Mr. Pushpendra Bansal | refundable Sccurity Deposit of ¥ 512.00 lac;
Mrs. Sangeeta Bansal Relative of Minimum T 1.00 lac per month shall be paid as
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal | Bugincss Condueting Fees to the Company till
the subsistence of this Agrcement.

All the Transactions with above related parties are entered into in the ordinary course of business
of the Company. The aforcsaid related parties are at arms® length basis and all factors relevant Lo
the respective contracts have been considered and approved by the Audit Committee and the Board
of Directors. For ensuring better corporate governance and as a matter of abundant caution, the
approval of the Members is being sought by way of a special resolution.

The Board resolution dated 14" August, 2014 and the Business Conducting Agreement are
availuble for inspection by the Members at the Registered Qffice of the Company.

It is in the inlerest of the Company o pass the special resolution. The Board has recommendced the
resolution and the Audit committee has approved the proposed resolution which is being placed
before the Members for their approval.

Nane of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except the
following Directors are considered to be intercsted or concerned in the above resolution,

Name of Related Parties Mr. Pushpendra Bansal | Mr, Rumesh Bansul | Mrs, Sangeeta Bansal
Sai Ram Krupa Hotels | 63650 equity shares -- 50000 cquity shares
Pvi. Ltd. (9.48%) (7.44%)

Lords Sai Ma Hotels Pvt, | 9800 cquily shares - Co

Lid. (0.45%)

By Otdet of the Board of Directors
For H S INDIA LIMITED

HITESH LIMBANI
Company Secretary
ACS-31531

Place: Surat
Date: August 13, 2015

Registered Office:

A-1, Manish Kaveri, Building No. 18,
Manish Nagar, J. P, Road,

Andheri (West),

Mumbai - 400 053,

Maharashtra.
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H S INDIA LIMITED

To,
The Members,

ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

Your Directors are pleased to present the 269 Annuul Report of your Company together with the
Audited Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31% March, 2015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (in Lac)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2015 31-03-2014
Total Turnover 213232 2020.76
Net Opcrating Profit 674.52 464,42
Less: Tnterest & Financc Charges 328.18 115.41
Less: Depreciation 217.18 135.42
Net Profit Before Tax 129.16 213.59
Less : Provision for Taxation
- Net Current Tax 52.00 67.00
- Deferred Tax 14.60 (24.20)
Net Profit After Tax 61.56 170.79
OPERATIONS:

The total turnover of your Company for the year 2014-15 was increased to T 2132.32 lac as against
T 2020.76 lac of the previous year. Net profit before tax of the Company was decrcased to
T129.16 lac as against T 213.59 lac of the previous year due to increase in finance cost and
Depreciation.

DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve resources, your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity
shares of the Company.

DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Cormpanics (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014 during the year ended 31%
March, 2015.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT:

The Company has not given any loans or guarantces covered under the Provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013, The details of the Investment made by the Company arc given in the
notes to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3} {c) of the Companics Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors hereby confirms that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31¥ March, 2015, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and no material departures have besn
made for the same.
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(i1} the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and cstimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 and
of the profit of the Compuny for the year ended on that date.

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient carc for the maintcnance of adequatc
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

(iv) the Directors have preparcd the accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015, on a
‘going concern’ basis.

{v) the Directors had laid down internal financial control to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls arc adequate and were operating effectively.

(vi) the Directors had devised proper system to ensurc compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

The Company has not made any material changes and commitments during the year, which affect
the finuncial position of the Company.

REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

In accordance with the requirement of section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 (3) of the Companics (Accounts} Rules, 2014, your Dircctors furnish hereunder the
additional information as required.
A. Conservation of Energy:
Your Company has made all possible efforts to closely monitor power consumption on daily
basis so as to reduce wastage. The Company is ulso trying to tind ways and means to reduce
power consumption and thus reduce the overall energy cost.
Your Company is using PNG (Pipelines Natural Gas) in the Kitchen and other operational
areas. Your Company is also using power savers in elcctric panels and in Guest Rooms with
CFL fittings.
B. Technology Absorption:

The project of your Company has no technology absorption, hence no particulars are offered.

C. Totai Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

Particulars 2014-15 2013-2014

Amount (3) Amount (I)

Total Foreign Exchange uscd 1,848,872 17,14,929
Total Foreign Exchange earned 8,869,304 75,19.555

12
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DIRECTORS:

Mr. Ramesh Bansal was appointed as a Managing Director of the Compuny for a further period of
5 years w.e.f. 1™ August, 2014.

As per the provisions of Section 149 and other applicable provisions, if any, ot the Companies Act,
2013, Mrs. Sangeeta Bansal was appointed as a director of the Company w.c.f. 11" Septcmber,
2014 and liable to retire by rotation.

As per the provision of Section 149 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Nimish Shah was appointcd as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of
5(five) consecutive years with effect from the date of 25" Annual General Mecting and shall not
retire by rotation.

Mr. Sanjay Mangal and Mr. Manbir Singh Chhabra had resigned from the Directorship of the
Company with effect from 4™ April, 2014. And Mr. Bapi Datta had also resigned from the
Directorship of the Company with effect from 30" May, 2015.The Board of Dircctors places on
record its feeling ol appreciation for the valuable contribulion made by them during their terure.

Mr_ Nilkanth Barot was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 30“ May, 2015
and holds office upto the date of this ensuing Annual General Meeting. As per the provision of
Scction 149 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Nilkanth
Barot is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a peried of
5(five) consecutive years with effect from the date of his appointment as an Additional director i.e,
30™ May, 2015 upto the date 29% May, 2020 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, Chairman and Joint Managing Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, whose term of appointment is going to expire on 27" October, 2015, has
been reappointed by the Board in their meeting held on 13" August, 2015 as a Chairman and Joint
Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years w.c.f. 28" October, 2015.

Their particulars are enclosed as an Appendix to the Notice convening the Twenty Sixth Annual
(eneral Meeting.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Mr. Ramesh Banpsal, Chief Financial Officer of the Company was appointed as a Key Managerial
Personncl during the financial year 2014-15 in accordance with the Section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section
149(7) of the Companics Acl, 2013, that he meeis the criteria of independence laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

FAMILARISATION PROGRAM TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Familiarisation Program has been carried out by the
Company for the Independent Directors details of which has been posted on Company’s website
www.hsindia.in.
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LISTING ON STOCK EXCHNAGE:

The Company’s shares are listed with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and the Company has
paid the necessary listing fces for the Financial Year 2015-16.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As per Scction 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the cxtract of the Annua) Return in form
MGT-9 is annexed as Annexnre L.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, 6 (Six) Board Meetings were held and the intervening gap between
the meetings did not exceed the period prescribed under the Act, the details of which are given in
the Corporate Governance Report.

Besides the above, several Committce Meetings of the Board were held durin g the financial year
2014-15, the details of which arc given in the Corporate Governance Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Details pertaining to the composition of Audit Committes arc included in the Corporate
Governance Report.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant lo the provisions of Companies Acl, 2013 and clause 49 of the listing agreement, Board
has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, Committees and the
Directors individually. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out are detailed
below:

The performance cvaluation of the Board as a whole, Chairman and Non Independent Directors
was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Independent direciors evaluated the parameters
viz., level of engagement, duties, responsibilities, performance, obligations and governance
safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of Independent directors
was carricd out by the entire Board.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity
of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is well defined in the
organisation. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of
internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of Internal Audit
function, procecss owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby
strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions suggested are
presented to the Audit Committee of the Board.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY:

All related party transactions that were emtered into duting the financial year were on an arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. All Related Party Transactions are placed
before the Audit Committee and the Board for approval. Policy on Transactions with Related
Partics as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website www.hsindia.in,
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Particulars of coniracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1} of the
Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AQC-2 are annexed as Annexure- I,

REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Company’s policy relating to Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other Employees as stipulated under Section 178 (4} of the Companies Act, 2013,
has been disclosed in the Corporate Govermnance report.

VIGIL. MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy in accordance with Scction
177 (9) of the Companics Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement to deal with instances
of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is uploaded
on the Company’s website www hsindia.in.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Particulars of employees as required Rule 5 (2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not annexed since there arc no employces drawing
remuneration of more than T60,00,000/- per annum during the year under review, if employed for
full year or more than ¥5,00,000/- pet month, if employed for part of the year.

RATIO OF DIRECTORS® REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES’
REMUNERATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURES:

The table containing the names and other particulars of ratio of Directors’ Remuneration to
Median Employccs” Remuneration in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companics (Appointment and Remuncration of
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure-IIL.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. PARY & Co., Chartered Accountants (FR. No.—007288C), Stamtory Auditors of the
Company, hold office tiil the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible
for rc-appointment. The Company has received letter from them to the effect that their re-
appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3) (g) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for re-appeintment. The report of the
Statutory Auditors along with the notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report and docs not contain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company had
appointed Mr. Manish R Patel, Company Secrelary in Practice at Surat lo undertake the Secretaria)
Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2014-15. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
herewith as Annexure IV. The report does not contain any qualifications, reservation or adverse
remarks.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, a
separate section on Corporate Governance together with a certificate from the Company’s Auditors
confirming compliance is given in the annexure forming part of this report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AN ALYSIS:
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is attached separately to this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Although not mandatory, the Company has constituted 4 Risk Management Committec as a
measure of good governance. The details of the Committee and its terms of reference are set out in
the Corporate Governance Report.

A Risk Management Policy was framed and approved by the Board. The objective of this policy is
to minimize the adverse impact of various risks to business goals and objectives and to enhance the
value of stakeholders.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPILACE (PREVEN TION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at its workplace and has adopted a Policy
on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at the workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexuval Harassment of Women at Workpiace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Ruics therc under for prevention and redressal of complaints of
sexual harassment at workplace. During the year under review, the Company bas not received any
complaint on sexual harassment.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the period under review, the relations with the most valuable human resources of the
Company remained cordial and peaccful. Your Directors wish (o place on rccord their appreciation
for the devoted services rendered by the staff ofthe Campany.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the Financial Institutions, the Bankers, Government authorities, customers, vendors
and shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to record their
recognition of the customer support and patronage by the corporate houses in and around Surat,

Your Dircetors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciatien for the commitment
displayed by all executives, officers and staff, which enable the Company to deliver a good all-
round record performance.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PUSHPENDRA BANSAL
Place: Surat Chairman & Jt. Managing Director
Date : August 13, 2015 DIN-00086343

Registered Office:

A-1, Manish Kaveri, Building No. 18,
Manish Nagar, J. P. Road,

Andheri {West), Mumbai - 400 053,
Maharashtra
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Annexure-I

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 20 3 and Rule 12¢1) of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 201 4.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2015

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i CIN L55100MHI1989PL.C053417
ii_ | Registration Date 12-09-1989
iii | Name of the Company H S INDIA LIMITED
v_ | Category of the Company Public Company
Sub-Category of the Company | Limited by Shares
v | Address of Registered office & contact details
Address: A-1, Manish Kaveri, Buliding No. 18, Manish
Nagar, J. P. Road, Andheri (W),
Town / City: Mumbai
State: Mabharashtra - 400053
Country Name: India
Telephone (with STD Code): 022-26396768
Fax Number; 022-26396768
Email Address: hsindialimited@grmail.com
Website, if any; www.hsindia.in
vi | Whether listed company Yes
vii [ Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA )
Name of RTA; SHAREPRO SERVICES (TNDIA) PVT. LTD.
Address; 13 AB Samhita Warehousing Complex, 2
Floor, Sakinaka Telephone Exchange Lane, Off
Andheri-Kurla Road, Sakinaka,
Town / City: Andheri (E), Mumbai,
State; Maharashira
Pin Code: 400072
Telephone: §51-22-6772 0300/400
Fax Number: 91-22-2859 1568
Email Address: sharepro{@shareproservices.com
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contribuling 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-
SI. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the Product / | % to total turnover of
No. products / services service the company
t | Rooms 55101 45.72%
2 | Restaurants 56101 8.65%
3 | Wine and Liquer 47221 31.98%
4 | Banquets and others 56210 13.65%
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDIN G, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

< - " of Applic
5. N 5
No an:;: 2:;3::;;“ o CIN/GLN d[i[; td;:f:ﬁ:;s; shares | able
: i held | Section
1 | Kesar Motels Pvt. Lid. US5200MH1993PTC073353 | ASSOCIATE | 25.54% | 2 {6)

Flat No. 1302, Manish
Tower, Manish Nagar,

1. P. Road, Andheri {W),
Mumbai - 400 053,
Moaharashira

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i Category-wise Share Holding

Ne. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year

%
Cha
Category of hge

. Y of . Y% of | durd
Shareholders Demat Ph::w Totat Total | Demat Phg;sn: Total Total | ng

Shares Shares | the
year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF 5935208 0] 5935298 | 36.55| 5935298 0§ 5935298 36.55 | 0.00
b) Central Govt
<) State Govi{s}
d} Bodics Corp, 398454 0 398454 245 398454 0 398454 245] 0.00
| €) Banks /FI
1) Any other
Sub-total (A)
0y 0333752 0}F 6333752 39.00| 6333752 0| 6333752 39.00 | 0.00
{2) Foreign

a) NRI -
Individual/

b) Other -
Individual/

<) Bodies Corp.
d} Banks / FI

€) Any Others
Sub-total (A)

(2) 1] 0 0 0.00 0 1] 0 0.00 | 0.00
Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(A)
(1HA) (D) 6333752 0] 6333782 3900 6333752 ] 6333752 39.00} 0.00
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
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a) Mutual
Funds

| b) Banks / F1 250849 1] 250849 1.55 O 0 0 0.00|-1.55
c} Central Gowvt
d) State Govi(s)
) Yenture

| Capital Funds
fy Insurance
Companies

| g) Fils

h) Fareign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)
Sub-tota)

| (B)(1):- 250849 [0 250849 1.55 0 0 1] 0.00 ] -1.55
2, Non-
Imstitutions

| a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 6527686 B 628486 .88 606072 B0 606872 374 | -0.14
ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
helding nominal
share capital
upto T 1 lakh 1761861 | 119120 1880981 11.58 ] 1875225 | 121320 1996545 1230 | 0.72
1i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
sharg capital in
excess of € |
lakh 6331698 | 695869 | 7027567 4328 | 6575615 | 695869 | 7271484 4478 | 1.50
c) Others
Specify
(e-i)
Independent
Directors 91115 0 gLlLls (156 41135 0 4115 0.03]-0.53
{c-ii ) Nan-
Residence
(Non-Rep) 2156 { 2136 0.01 2156 a 2156 0.01 | 0.00
(=1 ) Non-
Residence(Rep) 23494 Q 23494 0.14 23476 1] 23475 0.14| 0.00
Sub-total
B){2):- 8334010 | 815789 653799 59.45 90R6H59 | 817989 9904648 61.04 ] 1.55
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)1)+
(B}2) 9088859 | 815789 | 9904648 6100 | 9086659 | B17589 | 9904648 61,00 | 0.00
C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Tuoial
L{A+B+(C) 15422611 | 815789 | 1623840 | 100.00 15420411 | 817989 | 16238400 100,00 | 0.0
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ii  Shareholding of Promaters
Sharcholding at the beginning | Sharcholding at the end of the
of the year year Ly
T ¢ ]
% of ' Yoof change
% of Yo of :
St Shareholder's Name tutal Shares total Shares | in sh:‘z re
No. No.of |, Pledged / | No. of Pledged / | holding
Shares of Shares of .
Shares th encumber | Shares th encumber | during
¢ | edtototal ° | ed to total | the year
tompany shures compamy shares
[T [ Pushpendra R Bansal | 2851198 17.56 3.34 | 2851198 17.56 15.40 0.00
2 | Sungeeta P Bansal 2838000 17.48 0.00 | 2838006 17.48 0.00 0.00
3 | Srjan Hoidings Limited 398454 245 0.00 398454 2.45 0.00 0.00
4 | Suresh T Patel 144640 0.49 0.00 ] 144640 0.89 0.00 0,00
5 | Hansaben S Patel 45920 (.28 0.60 45920 0.28 0.00 0.0¢
6 | Rahul § Patcl 29620 0.18 0.00 | 29620 0.18 0,00 0.00
7 | Trushar § Patel 25920 0.16 0.00 25920 0,16 0.00 0.00
___TOTAL 6333752 39.00 334 | 6333752 39.00 15.40 0.00

ifi

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
% of total
No. of shares of | No.of | % oftotal shares
shares the shares | of the company
company
At the beginning of the yecar
Date wisc Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying .
the reasons for increase/decrease (2.2 No changes during the ycar
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.)
At the End of the year
iv  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters end Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):
Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
o1. . %% of total
S1. No.: 1 - Mehinder Sharma No. of shares of No. of % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 650000 4.00
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying )
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. No changes during the year
allotment/ransfer/bonus/sweat cquity, ctc.)
At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separatcd during the year) 636000 4.00
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Sl No.: 2 -Poonam Sharma

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the vear

%% of total
No. of shares of No. of % of total shares

shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 650000 4.00

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweal equily, etc.)

No changes during the year

At the End of the year (or on the datc of
scparation, if separated during the year)

650000 4.00

8L No.: 3 ~Vikas Suri

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

% of total
No. of shares of No. of %% of total shares

shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 650000 4.00

Date wisc fncrease/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increasc/decrease ({e.g.
allotment/iransfer/bonus/sweat equity, ete.)

No changes during the year

At the End of the year (or on the date of
scparation, if separated during the year)

650000 4.00

Sl No.: 4 -Vinod Dalvi

Sharcholding at the Cumulative Sharcholding
beginning of the year during the year

% of total

No. of shares of No. of % of total

shares of the

shares the shares
) company
company
At the beginning of the year 650000 4 1)

Date wise [ncrease/ Decrease in Promoters
Sharcholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increasc/decrcase (e.g.
allotment/iransfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.)

No changes during the year

At the End of the year (or on the date of

separation, if scparated during the year) 650000 4.00
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
SI. No.: 5 - Anil Dhimmar % of total
No. of sharesof | No.of | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 278800 1.72

Date wise [ncrease/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specilying
the rcasons for increase/decrease (c.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.)

No changes during the year

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

278800 1.72
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Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

. . % of total
St No.: 6 - Shrirang Jadhav No. of shares of | No.of | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 271289 1.67
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters T
Shareholding during the year specifyin .
the rea.‘;{)ns.g for iicrcase)f(decrc;se ?’eé No changes during the year
alletment/transfer/bonus/sweat cquity, etc.)
Atthe End of the vear {or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 271289 1.67

Sharcholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

. . % of total
8L Ne.: 7- Virendra Mistry No. of shares of | No.of | % of total shares
shares the shares | of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 250000 1.54
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying o
the reasons for increascﬁdccrease f?c.g. No changes during the year
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.)
Atthe End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 250000 1.54

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S1. No.: 8- Rich Udyog Network Ltd, % of toial
T No. of shares of | No.of | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 248830 1.53
Date wisc Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Shar¢holding durin_g the year specifying No changes during the year
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/trans fer/bonus/sweat cquity, etc.)
At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 248830 1.53

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

% of total

SL. No.: 9- Uma Gupta No.of | sharesof | No,of | % of total shares

shares the shares of the company

colnpany

At the beginning of the year 234300 1.44

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promolers

Shareholding during the year specifyin N

the rcasonsg for i%lcreasc}.’;dccrcgse {e.: No changes during the year

aliotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, ctc.)

Atthe End of the year (or on the date of

separation, if separated during the year) 234300 1.44
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Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

. . % of total
SI. Ne.: 10 - Ajay Sahoo No. of sharesof | No. of | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
compuny
At the beginning of the year 231500 1.43
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Sharcholding during the vear specifying L e
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.p. No changes during the year
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, cte.)
At the End of the vear (or on the date of
scparation, if separated during the year) 231500 1.43
V  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

beginning of the yecar

during the year

51 No.: I :- Pushpendra Bansal % of total

(Chairman & Jt. MD) No. of shares of | No. ol | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company

company

At the beginning of the year 2851198 17.56

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters

Shareholding during the year specifying No changes during the year

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.)

At the End of the year 2851198 | 17.56 | |
Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharcholding

beginning of the year

during the year

5L No,: 2 :- Ramesh Bansal % ol total

(Managing Director / CFQ) No. of shares of | No. ol | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company

company

At the beginning of the year 0 0

Date wise Increase/ Decrcase in Promoters

Shareholding durin.g the year specifying No changes during the year

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.

allotmenl/transfer/bonus/sweal equity, etc.)

At the End of the year 0] 0,00 | ]

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

. % of total
Sl No.: 3 :- Sangeeta Bansal (Director) Na. of shares of | No.of | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 2833000 17.48
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promaters
Shareholding durin‘g the year specifying No changes during the year
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, ete.}
At the End of the year 2838000 | 1748
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Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
bepinning of the year duoring the year
vd . . % of tutul
8L No.: 4 :- Pradeep Dhawan (Director) No. of shares of | No. of | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the vear 4115 0.03

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Sharcholding during the year spccifying
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, ete.)

No changes during the year

At the End of the year 4115 0.03 | |
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
- . % of total
. No.: 5 :-
$1. No.: 5 :- Nimish Shah (Director) No. of shares of No. of | % of total shares
shares the shares | of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 0 !
Date wise [ncrease/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying e .
the rcasons for increase/decrease {ec.g. No changes during the year
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.)
At the End of the year 0] 0.00 ] [
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

heginning of the year during the year

. . % of total
SL. No.: 6 :- Bapi Datta (Dircctor) No. of shares of | No.of | % of total shares
shares the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 0 0
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding durintg the year specifying No changes during the year
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/iransfer/bonus/sweat equity, eic.)
At the End of the year 0} 0.00 | 1
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

beginning of the year during the year

S No.: 7 :- Hitesh Limbani %o of total
(Company Secretary) No. of shares ol No. of | % of total shares
shares the shares | of the company

company

At the beginning of the year 0 {

Date wise Increase/ Diecrease in Promoters

Sharcholding clurin_g the year specifying No changes during the year

the reasons for increase/decrcase (e.g.

allotment/iransfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.}

At the End of the year 0] 0.00] |
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured
Indcbtedness at tl_|e beginning of Loan.s Unsecured Deposits Total Indebiness
the financial year excluding Loans
deposits
i) Principal Amount 07 46570039 0 46970039
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
111} Inlerest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (iHitiif) 0 46970039 0 46970039
Change in Indcbtedness during Secured
the financial year me.s Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtness
excluding Loans
deposits
* Addition 300000000 ] 0 300000000
* Reduction -18000000 | -46970039 0 -6497003%
Net Change 282000000 | -4697003% 40 235029961
Secured
Indebtedness a't the end of the Loan.s Unsecured Deposits Total Tndebtness
financial vear excluding Loans
deposits
i) Principal Amount 282000000 0 0 282000000
iy Interest duc but not paid 0 0 0 0
ii1) lnterest accrued but not due 96575 0 { 96575
Total (i+ii+iii) 282096575 0 ] 282096575

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Rcmuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Dircctors and/or Managcr:

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

sl Pushpendra Bansal
" | Particulars of Remuneration {Chairman & Jt.

Managing
Director)

Total
Amount

Ramesh Bansal
(Managing
Director}

no.

1 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, {961

(b) Valuc of perquisites u's 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

1800000 180000 1980000

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section }7(3) Income- tax Act, - - -
1961

Stock Option - - -
Swcat Equity - - -
Commission
- as % of profit - - -
- others, specify - - -
5 | Others, plcase specify - - -
Total (A) 1800000 180000 1930000
Remuneration o Managing Directors was within the Ceiling as per the Companies Act, 2013.
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B.  Remuneration to other directors: The Company has not paid any remuncrations to other Directors

SL Particulars of Name of Directors Total
ny, Remuneration Amount
1 | Independent Directors Mr. Pradeep Mr, Nimish | Mr, Bapi -
Dhawan Shah Datta

Fee for attending board
committec meetings

Commission - - - -
Others, plcase specify - - - -
Taotal (1) - - - -

2 | Other Non-Executive Mrs. Sangeeta } } .
Directors Bansal

Fee for attending board
commitiec meetings

Commission - - -

Others, please specify - - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) - - - -

Total Managerial 1,980,000
Remungration (A+R)

C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

S Key Managerial Personnel

* | Particulars of Remu tion
no. ars nera CEO Company
Secretary

CFO Total

1 | Gross salary
(a} Salary as per provisions - 345369 - 345369
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s - - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - - - .
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,

1961
2 | Stock Option - - - _
3 | Sweat Equity . - - i

4 | Commission

- as % of profit - - - -
- others, specify, .. - - - -
5 | Others, please specify - - - -
Total -] 345369 - 345369
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Section of ) Details .nf Penalty / Autharity Appeal made,
Type o mthe | o Br‘lc:i c ['umsh;ent; _ N[g:) ;{ if any (give
panics escription ompounding fees . Details)
Act impuoscd COURT]
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Annexure-11
Form No. AQOC-2

[pursuant to clause (h) of sub-scetion (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014]
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY

This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the
Company with rclated parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companics Act,
2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thercto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entcred in to during the year ended 31
March, 2015, which were not at arm’s length basis.

Details of material centracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
The details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions are entcred into in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length basis for the year ended 31 March, 2015 are as follows:

(T In lac)
Nank of | Nature of { Nature  of | Duration [Salicnt terms of | Date  of | Amount
Related Parties | Relationship | contracts/arra | of the approval paid as
ngements/tra | Contracts/ | contracts/arrangem | by the | advance,
nsactions arrangeme | ent/transactions Board, if | ifany
nts/transac | including the | any
tions value, if any
Sai Ram Krupa | Group Business 10years | Security Deposit | 14.08.2014 -
Hotels  Pwvt. { Company Conducting of T 1215.00 was
Ltd. Agreement given and
(BCA) Minimum  BCA
fees ¥ 2.50 per
month
Lords Sai Ma | Group Business 10years ! Security Decposit | 14.08.2014 -
Hotels  Pvt. | Company | Conducting of T 512.00 was
Ltd. Agreement given and
(BCA) Minimum BCA
fecs ¥ 1.00 per
month

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PUSHPENDRA BANSAL
Place: Surat Chairman & Jt. Managing Director
Date : August 13, 2015 DIN-00086343
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Annexure-I11
RATIO OF DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES®

REMUNERATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURE
[pursuant 1o sub-section (123 of section 197 of the Companics Act, 2013 and Rule 51} uf the € ics {Appoi
Managerial Porsonncl) Rules, 2014]

ment and R ion of
(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director and Company Secretary during the
financial year 2014-15, ratio of each director to the median remuneration of the employces of
the Company [or the financial year 2014-15 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key
Managerial Personne! (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

(¥ In Lac)
Sr. | Name of Director /| Retmuner | % increase in | Ratio of | Compariscn of the
No. | KMP and Designation | ation of | Remuneration | remuncration | Remuneration of KMP
Director/ | in the | of each | against performance of
KMP for | financial year | Director  to | the Company
financial | 20314-15 median
year remuneration
2014-15 of employces
1 | Mr. Pushpendra Bansal 18.00 Nil 22.5 Total Income of the
Chairman and Joint Company for the year
Managing Director 2014-15 was increased
2 |Mr. Ramesh Bansal 1.80 Nil 2.25 o T 2132.32 Lac as
Managing Director apainst ¥ 2020.76 Lac
3 | Mr Hitesh Limbani 3.45 38.46% 431 of the previous year
Company Sceretary 2013-14. Net profit
before tax decreased
by T 8443 Lac in
2014-15.

(i) The Median Remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was
T 0.80 Lac.

(iii) In the Financial year 2014-15, there was increase of 11.25 % in the median of remuneration of
cmployees.

(iv) As on 31.03.2015, there were 191 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company.

(v) Relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company Performance — The
Profit before tax of T 129.16 Lac for the financial year 2014-15 is lower as compared to the
previous financial year profit before tax of T 213.59 Lac, whercas the increase in median
rermuneration was 11.25 %. The average increase in median remuneration was in line with the
performance of the Company und Market conditions.

(vi) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personncl against the performance of
the Company — The Lotal remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel increased from ¥249
Lac in 2013-14 to ¥ 3.45 Lac in 2014-15 whereas the Total Income of the Company for the
year 2014-15 was increased to ¥ 2132.32 Lac as against T 2020.76 Lac of the previous year
2013-14. Net profit before tax decreased by T 84.43 Lac in 2014-15.

{vii) Variations in the market capitalizations of the Company: The Market Capitalization was
increased by 8.31% to T 6356.03 Lac as on 31.03.2015 from ¥ 605.69 Lac as on 31.03.2014.

(viii) Price Farnings Ratio: Price Eamnings Ratic was 10.36 as on 31.03.2015 which was increased
by 191.61%, as compared to as on 31,03.2014.
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(ix) Avcrage percentile increase already made in the salaries of the employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year i.c. 2014-15 was 6,99 %.

(x} The Key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the directors arc
considered by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and
Rermineration Committee as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other cmployees.

(xi) During the financial year 2014-15, no cmployee received remuncration in excess of highest
paid Director.

(xii) Tt is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy for Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

Annexure-1V
FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rulcs, 2014]

To,

The Mcmbers,

H S India Limited

(CIN : L55100MH1989PLC053417)
A-1, Manish Kaverl,

Building No. 18,

Manish Nagar, I. P. Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400 053
Maharashira

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence 1o good corporate practices by H S India Limited (hercinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a rcasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute baoks, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2015, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and aiso that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject o the reporting made hereinafter.

1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and remumns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2015 according to the
provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thercunder,

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and byc-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereumder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

e =
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5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takcovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issuc of Capital and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employcc Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations. 2008;

{f) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

{h) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998.

6. Foed Safety and Standards Act, 2006
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarics of India. (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period).
(i) The Listing Agreement cntered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review, the Company has complicd with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelincs, Standards, ete. mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent Dircctors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Direclors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notcs on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a sysiem exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carricd through while the dissenting members’ views arc captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

T further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company comumensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensurc compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, the Company has taken following specific
actions/decisions having major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc. referred to above:
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(i

(i)

The Shareholders of the Company, at their 25" Annual Genperal Mceting held on e
September, 2014, have accerded the powers 10 the Board of Directors to borrow and create
the mortgage/charge on the assets of the Company upto 2 sum of T 225 Crores pursuant to
Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has entered into “Business Conducting Agreement” in ordinary course of
busincss with two Related Parties on 14" Aupust, 2014. As per the agrcement, the
Company has paid refundable Security Deposits aggregating of ¥ 17.27 Crores.

Place: Surat MANISH R. PATEL
Date: August 13, 2015 Company Secrelary in Practice

ACS No: 19885
COP No: 9360

This repott is to be read with our letter of even date which is anncxed as Anncxure A and forms
an integral part of this report.

To,

Annexure A of Secretarial Audit Report

The Members,

H 8§ India Limited

(CIN : L55100MH1989PLLCO53417)
A-1, Manish Kaveri,

Building No. 18,

Manish Nagar, J. P. Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400 053
Maharashtra

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letier.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were apptopriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that corrcet lacts are reflected in sceretarial
records. We belicve that the processes and practices, we followed provide a rcasonable
basis for our opinion.

We have not verificd the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever rtequired, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secrctarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectivencss with which the managemecnt has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Place: Surat MANISII R. PATEL
Date; August 13, 2015 Company Secretary in Practice

ACS No: 19885
CQOP No: 9360
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOFPMENTS:

The Indian tourism and hospitality industry has emerged as one of the key drivers of growth
amonyg the services sector in India. Tourism in India is a potential game changer. It is 4 sun rise
industry, an employment generator, a significant source of foreign exchange for the country and an
economic activity that helps local and host communities.

The value of the brand to the consumer, the growth in emerging markets, the importance of
consumer-facing technology, and development and retention of human capital have helped shape
the tourism mdustry over the past five years.

India has a diverse portfolio of niche tourism products - cruises, adventurc, medical, wellness,
sports, MICE, cco-teurism, film, rural and religious tourism. Indiu has been recognised as a
destination for spiritual tourism for domestic and international tourists. In addition, the launch of
scveral branding and marketing initiatives by the Government of India such as Incredible India?
and Athiti Devo Bhava provides a focused impetus to growth.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS:

Your Company is in well position to take advantage of the following situations:

s Heallthy economy having positive support of Tourism Sector.

¢ Well framed Statc and Central Government policies to attruct tourists.

o Proximity to Railway station and Bus station.

« Healthy Competition in the city.

«  Extending the product portfolio by offering various types of facilities.

o Demand between the national and the inbound tourists can be casily managed due to
difference in the period of holidays.

Domestic tourism is an important segment of the overall tourist scenario alihough no reliable data
arc available in this regard. It is relatively easy to keep record of foreign tourists as they arc
registered at entry points like intcrnational airports which are not possible in case of domestic
tourists.

[t may be emphasised here that domestic tourism is no less pronounced than the foreign tourism. In
fact, domestic tourists far outnumber foreign tourists. This is by far the largest scgment of market
with a potential of 20 crore local tourists travelling annually.

It is domestic tourism which fosters a sense of unity in the otherwise diverse environment of the
country and contributes to national integration. Even if 10 per cent of the population travels
outside the native state, it involves a massive movement of over 10 crore people who develop the
feeling that they are travelling within their own country.

Domestic tourism has increased considerably during the last couple of decades. The improved
economy and greater exposure through mass media have developed increasing awareness among
the people about tourism; a new dimension to their life style.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The Total Turnover of your Company for the year 2014-15 was increased to T 2132.32 lac as
against ¥ 2020.76 lac of the previous year. Net profit before tax of the Company was decreased to
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T 129.16 lac as against T 213.59 lac of the previous year due 1o increase in finance cost and
Depreciation.

FUTURE PROSPECTS:

The hotel scctor forms the key segment of tourism industry. Most of the foreign exchange ¢arned
by tourist industry is accounted for by hotel segment. Realising the importance of hotel segment,
the Government has taken initiatives to encourage hotel industry by providing tax benefits and
other incentives. The Industrial Policy has now placed the hotcls and tourism rclated activiticsas u
priotity industry. Foreign investment and collaborations arc now facilitated under the new
gconomic policy.

However, your Company continucs to belicve that the long-term prospects for the travel and
tourism industry in India are more attractive. As mid market faces very little disturbances, your
Company is at locations where they are targeting the mid-market segment, provide comfort and
look as per guests’ requirements. Your Directors look forward to the future with confidence.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has propet, strong, independent and adequate internal control systems to ensure that
all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that
transaction are authorized, rccorded and reported correctly. The internal control systems are
supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audits reviewed by management and
documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control systems of the Company are
designed to ensure that the financial and other records are rcliable, for preparing financial
statements and other data, and for mainiaining accountability of assets.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:
The manpower employed in your Company for 2014-15 was 193 employees.

The Company depends cxtensively on its human assets and consider this as one of the most
precious assct and not affordable o lose.

Your Company has a team of able and experienced indusiry pro fessionals. Your company always
believe to invest in human resources by means ol providing various facilities, with a view to
strengthen its presence in existing business and for taking advantage of the e¢merging growth
opportunities in the hospitality sector. Your Company seeks regular feedback from its employees
to ascertain their levels of satisfaction and to cnsure that employees’ morale and motivation are
constantly improved. Critical human resource issues are analysed, cotrective actions initiated and
results monitored regularly. In order to preserve compcetent employees and to provide homely
environment, your Company has arranged monthly staff function, religious programs, picnic tours,
cte. Human resource is drawn from diverse academic backgrounds and the Company has placed
emphasis on recruiting people with formal training that matches their job profile.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Certain statements made i the Management discussion and analysis report, describing the
Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, predictions and expeclations may be forward
looking statements, within the meaning of applicabic securitics law and regulations and acmal
results may differ materially from those expressed or implied. Significant factors that make
differences to Company’s operations include competition, changes in Government policies and
regulations, tax regimes and economic development within India. The Company assumes no
responsibility to publicky amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of
any subscquent development, information or evenis or ctherwise.
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, given below is a report on the corporate
governance in the Company.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

Your Company strongly believes in adopting and adhering to good corporate govemance practices.
Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance is to ensure:

(i)  that the Board and top management of the company are fully appraised of the affairs of the
company that is aimed at assisting them in the efficient conduct of the company so as to
meet company’s obligation to the shareholders.

(1)  that the Board exercise ils fiduciary responsibilities towards shareholders and creditors so as
to ensurc high accountability.

(iii) that all disclosure of information to present and potential investors are maximized.

(iv) that the decision making process in the organization is transparent and are backed by
documentary evidence.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The present strength of the Board of Directors of the Company is 6 Directors of which 2 Directors
are Executive Directors, | is Non-executive Dircctor and 3 Directors are Non Executive
Independent Directors, with the Chairman as an Executive Promoter Director. The numbers of
Non Exccutive/Indcpendent Dircctors are more than 50% of the total number of the Directors.

Number of Board Meeting held and the dates of the Board Meetings:

6 (Six) Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2014-15. The dates on which the said
meetings were held are as follows:

1. | April 04, 2014 2. { May 30, 2014 3. | Aupgust 14, 2014
4. | September 30, 2014 5. | November 14, 2014 6. | February 13, 2015

During the year 2014-15, the separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on
13.02,2015, as required under Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 II B(6) of
the listing agreement without the presence of non-independent directors and other members of the
management.

The last Annuai General Meeting of the Company was held on September 11, 2014.

Details of attendance at the Board Meetings, Last Annual General Mceting and Sharcholding of
each Director are as follows:

Name Designation Category | Attendance Particulars | No. of Equity
Board Last Shares Held
Meetings AGM
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal Chairman & Joint ED 6 Yes 2851198
Manaping Director
Mr. Ramesh Bansal Managiag Director ED 6 No Nil
Mrs. Sangeeta Bansal Director NED 3 Yes 2838000
Mr. Nimish Shah * Director NED (I) 6 No Nil
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‘ Mr. Pradeep Dhawan Dircctor NED (I} 6 Yes 4115
Mr. Bapi Datta@@ Director NED (1) 6 Yes Nil
M. Nilkanth Barot# Additional Director | NED{D) N.A. N.A. Nil J

ED — Fxceutive Direwtor { NED - Non-Executive Directors / NED{I; — Non Exccutive Dircctors Independent

Number of other companics or committces of which the Director is a DircctorMember/Chairman:

Mame of the Dircctor No. of other Public No. of Committees in No. of Committees in
Limiled Company which Member {other which Chairman {other
in which Director than H S India Ltd) $ than H 8 India Lid.} §

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal 3 - -
Mr. Ramesh Bansal 1 -- -
Mrs. Sangecta Bansal 3 - -

Mr. Nimish Shah* -- - -
Mr. Pradecp Dbawan - - -
Mr. Bapi Datia @ - - -
Mr. Nilkanth Barot# - - -

“ Appoinicd as a Director w.e.f 04.04.2014.

(@ Ceased as a Dircetor w.e.f. 30.05.2015.

# Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.[ 33.05.2015,

$ In accordance with the Explanation (ii} of Clause 49 (ID(D)(2) of the Listing Agreement,
Membership/Chairmanship of only Audit Commitiees and Stakcholders” Relationship
Committees of all Public Limited Company (excluding H S India Limited} have becn
considered.

None of the Directors holds office in more than 20 companics and in more than 10 public
companies.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 committces and Chairman of
morc than 5 Committecs across all the Companies in which they are Directors. All the Directors
have madc necessary disclosures in this regards to the Company.

The Company has a process o provide, inter-alia, the information (o the Board as required under
Annexure X to clause 49 of the listing agreement petaining to Corporaie Governance.

The Company has not entered into any matcrially significant transactions during the year under
report with promoter directors, senior management staff etc. that could have potential conflict of
intcrest with the Company at large.

Code of Conduct

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for Board Members and senior management staft of
the Company. The Board Mcmbers and senior management staff bave affirmed compliance with
the said Code of Conduct. The Annual report of the Company contains certificate duly signed by
{he Managing Director in this regard.

Note on Dircctors seeking appointment/re-appointment:

Mr. Ramesh Bansal was appointed as a Managing Dircctor of the Company for a further period of
5 years w.e.f. 1% August, 2014.
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As per the provisions of Section 149 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
1" September,

2013, Mrs. Sangeeta Bansal was appointed as a director of the Company w.e.f. 1
2014 and liable to retirc by rotation.

As per the provision of Section 149 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Nimish Shah was appointed as an Independent Dircctor of the Company for a period of
5(five) consecutive years with effect from the date of 25" Annual General Meeting and shall not
retire by rotation.

Mr. Sanjay Mangal and Mr. Manbir Singh Chhabra had resigned from the Directorship of the
Company with effect from 4™ April, 2014, And Mr. Bapi Datta had also resigned from the
Dircctorship of the Company with effect from 30™ May, 2015.The Board of Directors places on
record its feeling of appreciation for the valuable contribution made by them during their tenure.

Mr. Nilkanth Barot was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 30™ May, 2015
and holds office upto the date of this ensuing Annual General Mccling. As per the provision of
Section 149 and other applicabic provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Nilkanth
Barot is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of
5(five) consecutive years with effect from the date of his appointment as an Additional director ie.
30™ May, 2015 upto the date 26" May, 2020 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mt. Pushpendra Bansal, Chairman and Joint Managing Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotation at the cnsuing Annual Gencral Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, whose term of appointment is going to expire on 27" October, 2015, has
been reappointed by the Board in their meeting held on 134 August, 2015 as a Chairman and Joint
Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years w.e.f. 28" Octaber, 2015.

Their particulars are enclosed as an Appendix to the Notice convening the Twenty Sixth Annual
General Meeting.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the management, the statutory and internal auditors
and the Board of Directors and oversees the financial reporting process.

During the financial year 2014-15, the Audit Commiitee met 5 (Five) times on May 30, 2014,
August 14, 2014, September 30, 2014, November 14, 2014 and February 13, 2015. The
Committee, at these meetings reviewed the financial reporting system and unaudited financial
results for the tirst three quarters.

The details of composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Name Designation Category No. of Meeting attended
Mr. Pradecp Dhawan Chairman NED (I) 5
Mr. Nimish Shah* Member NED (1) 5
Mr, Ramesh Bansal Member ED 5

*Appointed as a Dircetor /member w.c.f. 04.04.2014,

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committce.
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4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was formed with the responsibility for determining
the remuneration for ali executive dircctors and Key Management Personnel, including any
compensation payments, such as retitement benefits or stock options and also to determine
principles, criteria and the basis of remuneration policy of the company and shall also rccommend
the appointment/removal and monitor the level and structure of pay for senior management, i.¢.
one level below the Board.

During the financial year 2014-15, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 (Four)
times on April 04, 2014, May 30, 2014, August 14, 2014 and September 30, 2014.

The details of composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given below:

Name Designation Category Nao. of Meeting
attended
M. Pradegp Dhawan Chairman NED (I) 4
Mr. Nimish Shah* Member NED (1) 4
Mr. Bapi Datta (@) Member NED (1) 4
Mr. Nilkanth Barot # Member NED () N.A. J

* Appointed as a Dircetor fmomber w.c.f. (4.04.2014,
@Ceased as # Director /member w.e.f. 30.05.2013.
#Appointed as an Additional Director /member we . 30.05.2015.

Presently, the Company is not paying any sitting fees to its Non-Exccutive Directors for attending
meetings of the Board, Audit Committee and other Committecs. However, during the year ended
March 31, 2015, your Company has paid remuneration to its Executive Directors as under:

Name & Designation of Director Salary (in3) Perquisites (in T)
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, 18,006,000 Nil
Chairman & Jt. Managing Director
Mr. Ramesh Bansal, 1,80,000 Nit
Managing Director

The Company has formulated the Nomination and Remuncration Policy to lay down criteria and
terms & conditions with regards to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors
(Exccutive & WNon-Executive) and persons who are qualified to be appointed in Senior
Management and Key Managerial Positions and to determine their remuneration. Brief description
of the said policy as below:

Remuneration Policy

Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall recommend the remuncration, including the
commission based on the net profits of the Company for the Exccutive and Non - Executive
Directors. This will be then approved by the Board and sharehoiders. Prior approval of
shareholders will be obtained wherever upplicable.

The Company pays remureration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances (fixed component)
to Managing Director(s), Whole time Director. Remuneration is paid within the ceiling approved
by the Shareholders.

The remuneration paid to Executive Directors is determined kecping in view the industry
benchmark and the relative performance of the Company to the industry performance, Perquisites
and retirement benefits arc paid according to the Company policy as applicable to all employees.

Independent Non-Executive Directors are appointed for their professional expertise in their
individual capacity as independent professionals. Independent Non- Exccutive Directors shall be
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reccived sitting fees for at ending of the meeting of the Board and Board Committees as may be
decided by the Board and/or approved by the Sharcholders from time to time.

Directors, KMPs and Senior management personnel

The remuneration of Directors, KMPs and senior management largely consists of basic salary,
perguisites, allowances and performance incentives. Perquisites and retirement benefits are paid
according to the Company policy, subject to prescribed statutory ceiling.

The components of the total remuneration vary for different grades and are governed by the
industry pattern, qualification & experience/merits, performance of each employee. The Company
while deciding the remuneration package takes into consideration current employment scenario
and remuneration package of the industry.

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was constituted for redressal of stakeholders’
complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of dividend, etc.

During the year, one Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting was held on August 14, 2014.

The details of composition of the Commistee and their attendance at the meetings ate given below:

Name Designation Category No. of Meeting—|
attended
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan Chairman NED (I) 1
Mr. Nimish Shah* Member NED () !
Mr. Bapi Datta (@ Member NED (I} 1
Mr. Nilkanth Barot # Member NED () N.A.

*Appointed as  Director /member we.f. 04.04.2014.
@Ceased as 4 Director /member w.e.f. 30.05.2015.
#Appointed as an Additional Dircetar /member w.ef. 30.05.2015.

Mr. Hitesh Limbani, Company Secretary is a Compliance Officer of the Company.

During the year, the company has not reccived any sharcholders’/investors’ complaints. There was
no outstanding complaint as on March 31, 2015.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:
The Risk Management Commitice was constituted for risk assessment and risk minimization in the
Company comprising Mr. Pushpendra Bansal as a Chairman with Mrs. Sangeeta Bansal and

Mr. Nimish Shah as the other members. During the year, one Risk Management committee
meeting was held on 14" November, 2014. All the members were present in the mecting.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(A) General Meeting
(i) Annual General Meeting:
Details Date Time Yenue
Annual General September 11, 2014 5.30 AM
Meeting 2013-14 ) o ‘Kalash’, Dhake Colony,
Annual General August 30, 2013 1. P. Road, Andhcri (W),
| Mecting 2012-13 10.00 AM. Mumbai - 400 053,
Annual General Scptember 25, 2012 Maharashira.
Meeting 2011-12
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{ii) Extraordinary General Meeting:

During the year, No Extraordinary General Meeting was held.

(B} Special Resolution

A. At the 23 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 25, 2012, two

Special Resolutions were passed —

(i) For payment of remuneration to Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, Chairman & Jt. Managing
Director, in the event of loss or inadequate profits in any financial year during his
remaining period of 3 years w.e.f. 28" Qctober, 2012.

(ii) For payment of remuneration to Mr. Ramesh Bansal, Managing Director, in the event of
loss or inadequate profits in any financial year during his remaining period of 2 years
w.e.f, 1% QOctober, 2012.

B. At the 24" Annual Gencral Mceting of the Company held on August 30, 2013, one Special

Resolutions was passed —

(i) For Investment in Bquity Shares of Lords Oriental Resorts Developers (Silvassa) Pvt.
Ltd. and Lords Varam Hotels Pvt. Ltd.

. At the 25 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 11, 2014, three

Special Resolutions were passed —

(i) For authority to the Board of Dircctors to borrowed moncy under section 180(1) (¢) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

(i1) For approval of creation of charge/security over the assets/undertaking of the company
in respect of borrowings.

(iii} For adoption of new Atticles of Association of the Company.

(C) Postal Ballot

During the year, No Postal Bullot was conducted.

8. DISCLOSURES

M

()

(i)

(iv)

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the company at large: NIL

Transactions with the related parties are discloscd in the notes 10 the accounts forming part
of the accounts.

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company
by SEBI, ROC, Stock Exchange or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
matkets, during the last 3 financial years: NiL

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Po licy is uploaded on the Company’s website
www.hsindia.in and during the year under review, no persormel hus been denied access o
the audit committee.

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Corporatc Governance
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
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(v)  Pursuant to Clause 49 (IX) of the Listing Agrecment, the Board has received Chairman and
Joint Managing Director and CFO certificate for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2015,

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company regularly published its quarterly, half yearly and annual results in The Financial
Express in English and Jantecha Mahanayak in Marathi. Additionally, the results and other
important financial information are also periodically updated on the Company's websile Vviz.
www.hsindia.in. Hence, the results are not sent to all Shareholders.

All periodical compliance filings like Shareholding Patlern, Corporate Govermance Report,
Financial Result, etc., arc also being filed electronically with the new portal “BSE Listing Centre”
launched by BSE Ltd.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is appended elsewhere and forms an integral
patt of the Annual Report.

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1. | Annual General Meeting
Date and Time . | September 24, 2015 at 9:30 a.m.
Venuc - I *Kalash’, Dhake Colony, I. P, Road, Andhen {West), Mumbai-400053
2. | Financial Calendar 2015-16 : Financial'Calendar Finaucial reporting by
Far the quarter ending June, 2015 mid of August, 2015
For the quarter cading September, 2015 | mid of November, 2015
For the quarter ending December, 2015 | mid of February, 20l6
For the quarter ending March, 2016 mid of May, 2016
Annual General Mecting for 2013-16 end of September, 2016
3. | Book closure date - 1717.09.2015 to 24.09.2015 {buth days inclusive)
| 4 | Dividend Payment Date .| No Dividend has been recommended.
5. | Registered Office of the - [ A-1, Manish Kaveri, Building No. 18, Manish Nagar,
company 1. P. Road, Andheri (West), Murnbai — 400 053, Maharashtra,
E-mail: hsindialimiled@grnail. com
Websile : www.hsindia.im
6. | Listing on Stock Exchanges : | Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
7. | Annual listing - | Duly paid for the year 2015-16
8. | Stock Code
{a) Trading Symbol at : | Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
(b} Demat ISIN Numbers in Equity Shares INET31B01010 532145MO0TLSILY
NSDL & CDSL
9. | Stock Market Data : The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
High (%) Low (T)
April, 2014 431 3.60
May, 2014 4.73 3.58
June, 2014 6.25 430
Iuly, 2014 535 4.34
August, 2014 5.41 429
September, 2014 5.50 3.87
Oclober, 2014 5.00 331
November, 2014 6.19 4.26
December, 2014 (.45 3.99
January, 2015 4.64 4.05
February, 2015 4.89 4.10
March, 2015 4.70 4.04
10. | Share Price Pesformance compared with broad based indices
H S India Limited BSE
As on I April, 2014 3.60 22446.44
As on 31" March, 2015 4.04 2795749
Change (%) 12,22% 24.55%
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A Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March, 2015:

’7 No. of Equity Shares No. of % of No. of % of
held Shareholders | Sharcholders | Shares heid | Sharcholding
1 — 500 1750 64.98 374553 231
301-1000 405 15.04 357137 2.20
1001-2000 208 7.73 340459 2.10
2001-3000 86 319 218357 1.34
3001-4000 42 1.56 146304 0.90
4001-5000 44 1.64 205779 1.27
5001-100600 65 2.41 462523 2.85
10001 & above 93 345 14133288 87.03
GRAND TOTAL 2693 100.00 16238400 100.00
Physical Mode 225 8.35 817989 5.04
\Eloci.mnic Mode 2408 91.65 15420411 94.96
B. Category of Sharcholders as on 31% March, 2015:
Category Category of Shareholders No. of Total Asa
Code Share- Number of | Percentage of
holders Shares (A+B+C)
Sharcholding of Promoter &
(A)
promoter Group
(1) Indian 7 6333752 39.00
(2) Foreign 0 0 0.00
Sub-Total (A) 7 6333752 39.00
(B) Public Sharcholding
(D] Instituiions
(2) Non-Institutions
- Bodies Corporate 80 606872 3.74
- individuals 2598 9268029 57.08
- Independent Director 1 4115 0.03
- NRI's/OBC’s/Foreign National 7 25632 0.15
Sub-Total (B) 2686 5904648 61.00
() Shares held by Custedians and
against which Depository 0 0 0.00
Receipt has been issued
Sub-Total (C) 0 0 .00
GRAND TOTAL (A)HB)+HC) 2693 16238400 100,08

12.

Dematerialization of

Shares

Quistanding GDRs/
ADRs/Wartrants or

any Convertible

Instrumenis

Hotel Location

: Lords Plaza

Opp. Linear Bus Siand,
Ring Road, Surat — 395 003.
e-mai} ; hsindialimited@gmail.com

- As on March 31, 2015, 1,54,20,411 squity shares constituting 94.96%
of the Equity Share Capilai of the Company stand dematerialized.

: The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs. As on March 31, 2013, no
Wamants/Convertible Instruments outstanding for conversion.
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[ 15. | Address for - For Shares held in Physical and Demat Form:
Correspondence M/s. SHAREPRO SERVICES (INDIA}PVT. LTD.
Unit: (H S India Limited)
Reyristered Office:-
13 AB Samhita Warchousing Complex,
2™ Flpor, Sakinaka Telephone Exchange Lane,
Off Andheri-Kurla Road, Sakinaka,
Andheri (E), Murnbai - 400 072
c-mail : sharepro{@shareproscrvices.com
Tel. No. 022-67720300/ 400
Fax No. 022-28591568

Investor Relation Centre:

912, Rahgja Centre, Free Press Journal Road,
Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021
Tel. No. 022-66134700

11. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

In keeping with the requirements of the SEBI and Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., an audit by a
qualificd Practicing Company Secretary carried out to reconcile the total admitted capital with
NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirms that the total
issued / paid-up capital tallies with the total number of shares in physical form and the total
number of dematerialised shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

12. SECRERTARIAL STANDARARD ISSUED BY INSTITUTE OF COMPANY
SECRETARIES OF INDIA:

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India {ICS1), one of the premier professional bodies in
India, has established Secretarial Standards relating to the Mectings to the Board thereof and
Annual General Meetings. Approval of the Central Government under sub-section (10) of Scction
118 of the Companics Act, 2013 has been accorded to the Secretarial Standards (S8) namely 85-1
on the meetings of the Board and §8-2 on General Mecting.

These Secretarial Standards (SS-1 & S$S-2) shal! apply to Board meetings and General Meetings,

in respect of which notices arc issucd on or after 1¥ July, 2015. The Company shall follow the
same.
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
To,
The Board of Directors

H § India Limited

A-1, Manish Kaveri, Building No. — 18,
Manish Nagar, J. P. Road,

Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400 053.

We hereby certify that:

(a}

(b)

(c}

We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended
March 31, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

() thcse statemenis do not contain any materially untruc statement of omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

(i) thesc statements together present a truc and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

No transaction is entered inio by the Company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal
or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the cifectiveness of the intcrnal control systemns of
the Company perlaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed 1o the auditors
and the Audit Commitlee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls,
if any, of which we arc awarc and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify
thesc deficiencics.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policics during the year and the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(i) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and mvolvement
therein, if any, of the managemcnt or an employce having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control systems over financial reporting.

For HS INDIA LIMITED

PUSHPENDRA BANSAL RAMESH BANSAL
Place: Surat Chairman & Jt. Managing Director Managing Director/CFO
Date :Augnst 13, 2015 DIN — 00086343 DIN -00086256
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To,
The Members of
H § INDIA LIMITED

It is hereby cettificd and confirmed that as provided in clause 49 II(E) of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchange, thc Board members and the senjor management personnel of the
Company have affirmed compliance with the cade of conduct of the Company for the financial
year cnded March 31, 201 5.

FOR H S INDIA LIMITED

PUSHPENDRA BANSAL
Place: Surat Chairman and Jt. Managing Director
Date: August 13, 2015 DIN - 00086343

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
H S INDIA LIMITED

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by H S INDIA
LIMITED for the period ended March 31, 2015, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchange.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate (Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was lirnited to procedures and implementations thereof,
adopled by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statemenis of
the Company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the cxplanations given to us,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

4. We state that no investor gricvance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the
Company as per the records and other documents maintained by the Shareholders’/Investors’
Grievance Commitiee.

5. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 10 the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or cffectiveness with which the mamagement has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For PARY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007288C

AKASH GAGLANI

Partner

Mecmbership No.: 114255

Place : Surat 9003, World Trade Centre,
Date : August 13, 2015 Ring Road, Surat — 395002 {Gujarat)
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Tu,
The Members of
H § INDIA LIMITED

Report On the Financial Statement

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of H S INDSA LIMITED {“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statcment of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in the Scction 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financiul statements thal give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specificd
ander Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the ussets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriaic accounting policies; making judgments and estimatcs
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainienance of adequate internal financial
control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant ta the preparation and presentation ol the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and arc free from material misstaternent, whether due fo {raud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statcments based an our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and maliers
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o
obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, Tn making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financizl control relevant to the Company’s preparation of
the financial stalements that give a true and fair view in order (o design audit procedurcs (hat are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purposc of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls systen over financial reporiing and operaling effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes cvaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on these financial statements.
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Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformily with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the statc of aftairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015,
b} inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Prefit for ihe year ended on that date; and

¢) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Stalement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Repgrt on Other Legal and Regulator iremegnts:

I. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report} Order, 2015 (ihe “Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexute a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

b) TIn our opinion, proper baoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeats from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Stalemcent of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Stalement deall with by
this Report are in agreement with (he books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

¢) On the basis of writien representations received from the dircctors as on March 31, 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2015, from being appointed us a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other maiters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rulcs, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending lingations which would impact its financial
position;
ii. The Company did not have any long term contracis including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeablc losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required te be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For PARY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007288C

AKASH GAGLANI
Place : Surat Partner
Date : May 30, 2015 Membership No.: 114255
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ANNEXURE. TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referved to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’
section of our report of even date. We report that:

IL.

1.

V.

VL.

VII.

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained Lo us, fixed assels have been physically verified by the managemenl at

rcasonable intervals: no material discrepancics werc noticed on such verification.

(a) As explained to us, inveniories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

{©) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is generally
maintaining proper records of its inventorics. No material discrepaney was noticed on physical
verificalion of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

According to (he information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our cxamination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companics Act.

In our apinion and accotding to the information and explanations given to us, there is generally
an adoquate intcrnal control procedure commensurale with the size of the company and the
nature of its business, for the purchase of inventories & fixed asseis and for sale of goods and

services. During the coutse of our audit, no major instance of continuing failure to correct any
weaknesses in the internal controls has been noticed.

Bascd on the audit procedurcs applied by us and according to the information and explanations
provided by the management, the company has nol accepted deposits from public.

As per information and explanation given by the managemeat, maintenance of cost records has
not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-scction (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

{a) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory ducs including Provident Fund, Employees® Statc Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues and there are no statutory dues outstanding as on 3 1" March, 2015 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

{6) According to the information and cxplanations given to us, there is no amounts payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty or cess which
have not been deposited an account of any disputes.

{c} According to the information and explanations given 10 us, there are no amounls required to

be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made thereunder.
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VIIL

IX.

XL

XIL

XIIL

The company has been incorporated for a period exceeding [ive years. The company has no
accumulated losses. It has not incurred cash loss during the financial year covered by our audit
and in the immediately preceding the financial year.

Based on our audit procedurcs and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

According information and explanation given to us the company has not given any guarantee for
loans taken by others from bank or financial institution, the terms and conditions whereof are
prejudicial to the interest of the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

Based on the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company as at 3 15t March, 2013, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long-term investment by the Company and vice-
Versa.

Based on the audit procedurcs performed and the information and explanations given to us, we
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of such case by the management.

For PARY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN; 007288C

AKASH GAGLANI

Place : Surat Partner
Date : May 30, 2015 Membership No.: 114255
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2015

¥ ARTICULARS Note As :.1t 31/03/2015 .\s at 31!m014 )
- 1 Na. 7 N 7 R 4 T
I. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |Shareholders’ funds
{3} Share Capital 2 162,384,000 162,384,000
(b} Keserves and Surphus 3 76,499,854 72,449,645
238,883,854 240,833,645
2 (Non- Current Liabilities
{a) Long-lcrm borrowings 4 255,000,000 -
{b) Deferred tax fabilities (Net) 5 30,700,000 29,240,000
{c) Other long-term labilitics i 500,000 500,000
286,201,000 29,740,004
3 |Curvent Liabilities
() Short-lerm borrowings 7 - 46,370,039
(b) Trade payables 8 8,995,380 11,068,904
{c) Other curtent liabilities 9 39,676,484 12,271,391
{d) Short-lerm provisions 10 7467 445 10,564,769
56,139,309 80,875,103
TOTAL 581,223,163 351,448,743
11 [ASSETS
1. IMon-Current Assets
{a) Fixed asscts
{i) Tangible assets 11 241,934,853 221, BBE.432
{ii} Intangible assets - -
(iiiy Capital work-in-progress - -
(b} Non-current investments 2 66,639,260 35,139,260
{c) Long-term Joans and advanccs 13 210,735,965 56,285,920
519,319,078 313,313,612
2. |Current asscls
(a} Inventotics 14 8,627,546 7,915,957
{b} Tradc receivables 15 5,608 464 5,662,912
{c) Cash and cash eiuivalents 16 3722316 13,785,037
{d) Short-tcrm loans and advances 17 103,453,359 10,771,230
61,913,085 38,135,134
TOTAL 581,223,163 351,448,748
{ll|The significant accounting policics and| 1-37
accompanying notes forming an integraif
pant of the (inancial st 1w

As per our report of even dalc
For PARY & Co.

Chartcred Accoutntants

Firm Reg. No. 007288C

AKASH GAGLANI
Partner
Membership No. 114255

Place ; Surat
Date; May 30, 2015

For and on behall of the Board of Dircetars

RAMESH BANSAL PRADEEP DHAWAN
Managing Directos/CIC Director
DIN: (0086256 DIN:00319455
HITESH TIMBANI
Company Secretary

ACS-31531
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2015

PARTICULARS | MNote 2014-15 201:3-14
- . . Na. ? z
I |Revenue from operations 18 209,260,692 199,768,739
1] |Other Income 1y 3,971,105 2,306,938
101 | Total Revenue (I + 15} 213,231,797 202,075,677
IV |Expenses
Food and Beverages Consumed 20 10,238,470 10,902,112
Purchase of Stock in Trade 21 33,147,941 3¥,114,963
Chunges in Inveniories of Stock in Trade 22 {608,267) 454,521
Employee benetit expense 23 20,008,995 28,39¥.258
Finance Cosis 24 32,817,422 11,541,210
Diepreciation and amottizalion cXpense 21,715,438 13,541,979
Other operating and gencral cxpenses 25 73,092,528 77,763,675
Tutal Expenscs 200,315,527 180,716,718
v |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
(1-1V) 12,916,270 21,358,959
vI |Exceptionul Ttems - -
v11|Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-V1} 12,916,270 21,358,959
VIl Extraordinary items - -
IX | Profit before tax (VII-VIIL) 12,916,272 21,358,959
X |Tax expense:
{a) Current tax cxpensc 5,200,000 6,700,000
{b) Less: MAT credit - -
(£) Net currenl 1ax expense 5,200,000 6,700,000
{d} Deferred tax 1,460,000 (2,420,000)
X1 |Profit/(Loss) for the period from continulng operations after
tax (1X - X) 6,256,270 17,078,959
X1I |Profit/(Loss) for the period from discontinued vperations - -
X II1| Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
KTV] Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X1I-
b 4314] - -
x Vv | Prufit for the period (X1 + XIV) 6,256,270 17,078,959
XV Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 0.39 1.05
{2) Diluted 0.3% 1.05
I VII[The significant accounting policies and aecompanying Nnoles 1-37
forming an inlegral part of the tinancial statements

As per our report of even date

For PARY & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors
Chartered Accountanis

Firm Reg. No. 007288C

AKASH GAGLANI RAMESH BANSAL  PRADEEF DHAWAN
Partner Managing Directo/CFO Dirceter
Membetship No. 114255 DIN: Q006256 DIN:O35 19455

HITESH LIMBANI
Plage : Surat Company Secretary
Date: May 30, 2015 51 ACS- 31531
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i*' MARCH, 2015

['_ 310312015 31032014
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit & Loss betore X 12,816,270 21,358,959
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 21,718 4348 13,541,979
Tncrease/{Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 091,055 315451
Luterest paid 32.817422 11,541,210
55,226,915 25,398 640
Ogpcrating Profit Before Waorking Capital Changes 68,143,185 46,757,599
Working Capital Changes:
{Increasc)Decrzase in inventories (711,589) 1,700,480
{IncreascyDecrease in trade receivables 54 448 {175,343y
{TncreaseDecrcase in loans & advances (154,339,326) (2,192,044)
Increased{Pecrease) in trade payables (2,073,524} 1,297 850
fncreasef{ Decrease) in other current Liabilitics 27,405,083 {22,257,770)
(129,664,898} (22,266,827
Cash Generated from Operations (61,521,713) 24,450,712
Taxes Paid (Net) (6,517477 (6,910,i82)
Net Cash Flaw from Operating Activitics (68,039,190) 17,580,530
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets / capital wuyrk-in-propress (52,234,670) {1,261,821)
Purchage of Non Current Investments 31,500,000 -
Net Cash Flow From Tnvesting Activities (83,734,670) 11,261,821
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayments) fram/ol long-term bomowings 255,000,000 (47,763,651)
Increased{Decrease) in shott-tem borrowings (net) (46,970,039 45,323,023
Inierest paid (32,817,422) (11,541,210}
Net Cash Flow From Financing Ackivities 175,212,539 {13,981,838)
Net Increase in Cash und Cash Equivalents {(A+B+C) 23 438,679 2,336,931
OPENING CASHL AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 13,765,037 11,448,106
[_CLOS]NG CASH AND CASH EQUIYALENTS 37,123,716 13,785,037

Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as sct oul in the Accounting Standard, A3-3 (Cash Flow
Statements) issued by the Instimte of Chartered Accountanss of India.

As per our teport of even date

For PARY & Co.
{Chattered Accouniants
Firm Reg. No. 007288C

AKASH GAGLANI
Partner
Membership No. 114233

Place : Surat
Date: May 30, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors

RAMESH BANSAL

Managi

ng Director'CFO

DIN:000BE256
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PRADEEP DHAWAN

Dirgelor

PIN:00519435

HITESH LIMBANI
Company Secretary
ACS-31531
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31" March, 2015

Note *1"- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A,

w

0

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepled
accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. These
financial statements have been preparcd to comply in all malerial aspects with the Accounting
Standards specificd under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recopnised on rendering of services and/or sales of goods, net of reums and trade
discounts. Sales of goods arc recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of the
ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of the goods to the
customers. Revenue excludes VAT, Luxury Tax, Service Tax, elc.

Use of Estimates

In preparing the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilitics and the disclosures ol contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial siatements and the amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to such estimates is
recognised in the period the same is determined.

Fixed Assets

(i) Fixed asscts are stated at acquisition cost net of recoverable taxcs, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment Joss.

(ii) All costs, including financing cosis il commencement of commercial activity atiributable
to the fixed assets are capilalised.

(ili}Assets which are not ready for use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidenta! expenses and attributable intcrest.

(iv)Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act, 2013, the company has applied the estimated
useful lives as specificd in the Schedule 1L Accordingly, the unamortised carrying value is
being depreciated/amortised over the revised/remaining useful lives. The written down
Valie of Fixed assets whosc lives have expired as at 1* April, 2014 have been adjusted in
the opening balance of Profit and Loss account amounting to T 1,04,69810 as per
provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013.

. Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on Straight Line Method as per the useful life
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Impairment is ascertained at each balance sheet date in respect of the Company’s fixed assets.
An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset cxceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net scliing price and value in
use. In assessing value in usc, the cstimaled futare cash flows arc discounted to their present
valuc based on an appropriate discount factor.
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31" March, 2015

F.

Inventorics

Stock of food, beverages, other supplies, wine and liquor arc valued at cost {which is computed
on first in first out basis) or net realisable value, whichever is lower.

. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as a part of such assets. A gualifying assel is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready [or its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Investments

Long term Investments are stated at cost. Diminution in the value of investments is provided
for by reducing the valuc of investments and charging the same to the Statement of Profit &
Loss only if such diminution is other than temporary.

Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value determined on a category
basis.

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal obligation as a result of past events,
wherc it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligations and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Contingent Liabilitics are
recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to occurrence
or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the
company, ot where any present obligation can’t be measured in term of future outtiow of
resources, or wherc a reliable estimate of the obligation can’t be made. Obligations arc
assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resource are
provided for. Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Employee’s Benefits

(i} Contributions to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Family Pension Fund are charged to
the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which related service is rendered.

(i) Gratuity is charged to revenue on actuarial valuation as provided by Life Insurance
Corporation of India under the Employces Group Gramity policy with them.

(ii))Provision for Leave encashment is made on the basis of actual leave outstanding at the end
of the year based on the present pay structure.

. Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currency settied/negotiated during the year are recorded
at exchange rate on the date of scttlement/negotiation. Foreign currency transactions remaining
not setiled/negotiated at the end of the year are converted into rupees at the year end rates. All
gains or losses on foreign exchange transaction including those related to Fixed Assets are
recognised in the Stalement of Profit & Loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31% March, 2015

L. Taxes on [ncome

(i) Tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenuc and cxpense relate.

Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable imcome
afier considering tax allowances, deductions and excmptions® determined in accordance
with the prevailing tax laws. The differences between the taxable income and the net profit
and loss before tax for the year as per the financiz! statements are identified and the tax
effect of timing differences is recognised as 2 deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability.
The tax effcct is calculated on accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting
year, based on effective tax rates substaniively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

(ii) Current tax asscts and current 1ax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforccable

right to sct off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the

liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitics are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off asseis against liabilities representing current tax and
where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relute to taxes on incotne levied
by the same governing taxation laws.

M. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises of the cash en hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivaleats are

short term balances, highly liquid investments that arc readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject © insignificant risk of changes in value,
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H 8 INDIA LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement

for the year ended oo 31" March, 2015

. As at
NOTE 2 31/03/2015
SHARE CAPITAL T
- Autharised Share Capital

170,040, 00

17,000,000 Equity Sharcs of T 10/~ cach
(Previous year 17,000,000 Equity Shares of T 106 cach}
TOTAL

-Issued, Subscribed »nd Paid up Share Capital
16,238 401 Equity Sharcs of T 10/- cach fully paid up
{Previous year 16.238 404 Equity Shares of T 10/~ each fully paid up)

T (70,000,000

162,384,000

162,384,000

As at

31403/2014

I

170,00, R

1 740,000, R0

162,384,000

—
162,384,000

TOTAL
Footnote:
(i Reconciliation of Equity Shares with voting rights ding at the heginping aad at the cnd of the year:
As at 3132015 As at 31/032004
Particulars Number Amoeunt Number Amount
2 T Z
As at the beginming of the year 16238400 | 162,384,000 16,238,400 | 162,384,000
Add; Shares issued during the ycar - - - -
Leass: Shares cancelled duting the Year - - - -
| Asatthe end of the ycar 16,238,400 | 162,384,000 16,235,400 | 162,384 004
(i) Terms & Rights of Shareholders:
The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of 7 10/- each. Each shareholder is chigible for one vote per Share held.
{iii) Sharcholders holding morc than 5% shares in the company:
As at 31/03/2015 As at 3110312014 1
Name of Sharcholduers Number %4 uf halding Number %4 of bulding
of shates of shares
Pushpendra Bansal 2R51,198 17.56% 2.851,198 17560
Sangceta Bansal 2,838,000 17.45%, 2,838,000 17.48%
As at Asut
iy L)
NOTE 3 3143/2015 31/03/2014
RESERVFS ANTI SURPLUS T T
Secarities Fremiom Reserve
QOpening and Closing Balunce 21,752,000 21,752,000
Gencral Reserve
Opening Balance 32,500,000 30,000,000
Add  Transfor from Profit and Loss Account - 2,500,000
Less © Appropristivns - -
Closing Balance 12,500,000 32,500,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 24,197,645 9,618,686
Add: Surplus during The Year 6,256,270 17,074,959
Adik: Provision for Income Tax Writlen ofl’ 1,979,517 -
Adu: Other Adjusiments 284,233 -
32,717,665 26,697,645
Less: Appropriation
Adjustments relating o Fixed Assets {Refer footnote under Note
Na.ll) 10469.811 -
22,247,454 26,697,645
Less:  Appropriation
Transfer to Reserves - 2,500,000
Closing Balance 22,247 R54 24,197 645
TOTAL 76,499,454 74,449,645
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Significant Accounting Pulicics & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31" March, 2015

Asal As at
NOTE "4’ 31/03/2015 31140342014
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS k4 T
Term I.oan from Banks
-Secured 255,000,000 -
TOTAL 255,000,000 -

Footnote:
{i) Current and Non Current Components of Long-Term Borrowings:

As at 31/03/2015 As g 31/03/2014
L T
Non-Cument Current Non-Current Current

Secured
Term Laan from banks
a) Term Loun from Bank 255,000,000 27,000,000 - -

255,000,000 27,000,000
(i) Maturity Profllc: {Amuunt in 3)

201516 2016-17 2017-18 18-22

) Term Loan Bank

27,000,000

30,000,000 36,000,000 189,000,000

{iii) Term Loan from Bank is secured by 1¥ & exviusive charge by way of registered morigage over Hok Land and Building and exclusive
charge on ull movabe fixed assets (both present and futre) of company. Further, it is alsw secured by way of personal puarantes from
Idirector. The aforcssid term loan is obtained af the intetest rate of 12.5% pa.

NOTE ™S As at Ay at

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 30342015 317032014
Ed T

Deferred Tax [iahililies

On Depreciation of fixci assets {A) 32,060,000 30,020,000

Deferred Tax Assets

On Disatlowanee onder Income Tax Act, 1961 (B} 1,360, 0K 730,000

29,240,000

Net Deferred tax liabilitles (A-B) 30,700,000

NOTE "¢’
OTHER LONG-TERM LIARILITIES

Security Deposit
~Unsecured 500,000 500,000
TOTAL 500,000 500,000
NOTE7
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Orther Short-ierm loans
From Rclated Partics
Limecnred - 46,970,039
TOTAL - 46,970,039
NOTE "8
TRADE PAYABLES
Micro Small & Medium Enterprise (Refer Footnote) -
Others £.995,380 11,068,904
TOTAL §,095,380 11,068,904

Foulnote:

The Company has intiated the process uf obtaining details (rom Sundry Creditors whe are: registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. To the extent (hal the company has received informalion, it has evaluaicd thal there are no amounts due
to the Creditors whe are registered under the said Act beyond the perind of 45 days,
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Significant Accuunting Pulicies & Nutes oo Financial Statement
for the year cnded vn 317 March, 2015

As at Asat
11/03/2015 31/03/2044
T T

NOTE 'Y Ee—

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

{ther Cutrent Liabilitics - 95,131

Current Maturities of Long-term borrowings (Refer Note - 4, Footnate i) 27,000,000 -

Intcrest Acerued but not due on borrowings 96,575 -

Advances from Customers 1,426,248 2,012,085

Statutory Ducs 5,067,510 6,244,875

Direcior Remuneration . 212,579 93,450

Payablc to Employecs 4,073,471 3,825,850
TOTAL 39,676,454 12,271,391

NOTE 10

SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employec Benefits 2,165,947 1,474,892

Other Provisions:

Provision [or Taxatien 5,200,000 &588379

Provision for Othets 101,498 101,498
TOTAL 7467445 10,564,769

NOTE 12

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Trade Invesiments

Investment in Equity Tnstruments

Associate Companies

Unquoled (fully paid up)

Kesar Motels Pst, Tad. of T 100/- each 35,104,000 35,100,000
7,750 Sharcs {Previous Yeat %7,750 Shares)

Other Company

Unquoted (folly paid up)

Lords Origntal Resorts Developers Silvasa Pyt Lid. of T 10/- each 31,500,000 -
65,625 Shares (Previous Year Nil Shares)

Other Investments
Investment in Equity Instroments

Unquoted (fully paid up)
Japan Market Co-operative Service Secicty Lid. of T 50/~ cach 39,260 39,260
260 Shares {Previous Year 260 Sharcs)
TOTAL 66,639,260 35,139,260
NOTE 13
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good:
Capilal Advances 35,500,000 52,000,000
Scearity Deposits
Wilh Related Party 172,700,000 .
With Others 2,535,965 4,285,920
TOTAL 210,735,965 56,285,920
NOTE 147
INVENTORIES
{Atlower of cost and net rcalisable valoe,
15 verified, valued and certificd by the management}
Traded Gouds
Wine & Liquor 4,850,303 4,242,036
Stores & Spares
Pravision, Stores, Food and Beverages 479,728 401,129
Olher Consumabies and Operating Supplies 3,297,515 3,272,752
TOTAL §.627.546 7915957
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e L —
Slgnificant Accoumting Follcles & Notes un Finanelal Statement
fur the vear ended vb 31" Murch, 2015
Asat As at
31032015 31/03/20014
NOTE 15 T T
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, considered good:
Murc than $ix moenths 151,431 499 324
Others 5497033 5,163,586
TOTAL 5,608,404 5,662,912
NOTE "1§'
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
{ash on Hand 3,262 R60 3316270
Balance with Banks
- Current Accounts 31915450 6,720,363
Other Bank Balances
Bank Deposits with more than threc rniths maturity 2045406 3,748,404
TOTAL 37,223,716 13,785,037
NOTE 7
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered govd:
Advance to Related parties 277,899 2,100,308
Advance to Cithers 1,857,277 32078
Advances tw Supplicrs 448,767 1,307,984
Prepaid Expenscs 233,852 72378
Advances to Employees 066,285 G04,944
Balance wilh Staiutory Authorities 6,649,274 6,353,540
TOTAL 10,453,359 10,771,230
NOTE 1§
REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Revenue From Operations
Room Sale 95,667,599 91,462,100
Food & Buverage Sale 39,784,778 34,658,362
Wine & Liquor Sale 66,911,306 70,284,258
Other Services 6,497 04 3,304.019
TOTAL 08,260,692 199,764,739
NOTE 1%
OTHER INCOME
Interest Income
- Frum Bank 405,349 745,601
- From Others 314,845 -
Onher non-aperaling income 3250910 1,561 337
TOTAL 3,971,105 2,306,938
Footnote:
Interest from others inclodes intcrest received on short term loans and advances to related party.
NOTE "0
FOOD AND BEVERAGES CONSUMED
Stack at Commencement 401,129 410,567
Add: Purchases 10,317,063 10,892,674
10,718,198 11,303,241
Less ; Stiwk at Close 479,728 401,129
TOTAL 10,238,470 10,502,112
NOTE "21°
PURCHASE OF 5TOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of Wine & Liquur 31,707,704 34,910,541
Add: Excise DutyTmport Fee 1,440,233 3,204,422
TOTAL 33,147.941 34,114,963
NOTE "22!
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK 1N TRADE
Opening Stock 4,242,036 4,696,357
Less: Chosing Stock 4 85{,303 4,242,036
TOTAL {6U8,267) 454521
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statcinent

for {he year ended on 31 " Murch, 2015

NOTE "23
EMPLOYLEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries, Wages, Bonus ete.

Contribulion to ¥, E.5.1.C, and (ther Stawtory Funds

Workmen and Staff Welfars Expenses

NOTF. 24

FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expunse

Tnterest on Term Loan

Tntcrest on Working Capital

Interost - Other (Kefor Footoote 1)

Other borrowing Costs {Refer Foatnate i)

Foulnotes:

As at
310372015
T

23,916,470
1.B62,037
4,130,488

DR

TOTAL

24,761,695
9TLBLI
7083916

TOTAL 32,417,422

(i} Interest-Qther includes intercst paid on short tenn unsecured loan from related party-

As at
31032014
T

22,311,670
1,887 348
4,199,240

28198 258

9232124
95,489
2213597

(1,54t 210

(ii) The following expenses have been capitalised in proportion o i relates to the renavation ol hotels buildings, fumiture and plant and

machinery:
Particulars
Other Rarrowing Cost

NOTE '25°

T
HIE,113
908,113

OTHER OPERATING AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Power and Fucl
Repairs To - Building

- Machinety

- Others
Renewal & Replacomenis
Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Linen, Uniform & Washing
1uusekeeping Expenses
Advt, Publivity & Promotional Lxpenses
Commission Expensc
Travelling & Conveyance
Freight, Cartage & Transportation
Manapgement & Franchise Fees
Legal & Prolessional Fees (Reler fooinots i)
Payment to Auditor (Refer Footnote ()
Director Remuncration
Miscellaneous Expense

Fontnote:

{1} Payment tw Auditors:
As audilors - stamstory audit
Fot taxation matters
For other services

19,031,857
2,745,356
349,156
4,791,258

737,247

267,330
6729917
1,914,400
5,544 041
1,191,333
2,085,765
1,766,383
3,063,679
3,000,000
2,776,620

112,360
1,980,000
4,800,826

TOTAL 73,042,528

44,944
13,708
33,708

TOTAL 112,360

T

|

17,842,207
13,271,073
3,680,512
3,033,226
946,539
622,897
6,408,706
3,608,300
6,306,539
3,751,973
1,558,467
1,761,904
3,635,811
2,400,000
3,145,369
112,360
1,980 004
1,647,792
T7, 763,675

44,944
33,708
33,708
112,360

{ii) T 5,35,64% have been capitalised out of the (ol Legal and Professional Expense in praportion 1o the expenditure directly attributable 1o
the renovation of Hotel Building, Furniture and Flaat and Machincry.

NOTE *26'
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Tmported and Indigenous Goods:

Food and Beverages Consumed:
Impurted
Indigenions

Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
Comnussian

Earmings in Foreign Fxchange:
Payment Received from Foreign Customers

As at %o tu total As at Yo 10 total
31/03/2015 Consumptivh  31/03/2014  Consumption
10,235,470 100% 10,902,112 100%
TOTAL 10,238,470 100%: 10,502,112 L00%
20,895 -
TOTAL 20,895 .
R 469,304 719,553
TOTAL 3,869, 304 7.519.555
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Note 27" - The break-up of Consumption of Provisions, Stores, Food, Beverages, Wine & Liquor

and other consumables are as follows:

Provisions, Wine & Total " Other Total
Stures, Food Liguor Consumables
& Beverages
) 9] ) Q) )
Opening Stock 4,01,129 42,42,0306 46,43,165 32,72,792 79,15,957
(4,10,567) | (46,96,557) | (54,07,124) (45,09.313) | {96,16,437)
Add:- 1,03,17,069 | 33147942 | 434,6501] 5975407 | 49440418
Purchascs (1,08,92,674) | (3,81,14,963) | (4,90,07.637) {14,71,496) | (5,04,79,133)
Total 1,07,18,198 | 3,73,80978 | 4,81,08,176 9248,199 | 5,73,56,375
(1,13,03,241) | (4,28,11,520) | (5,41,14,761) (59,80,809) | (6,00,95,570)
Less:- Closing 4,79,728 48,50,303 53,30,031 3297515 86,27,546
Stock (4,01,129) | (42,42,036) | (46,43,165) {32,72,792) | (79,15,957)
Consumption 1,02,38470 | 3,25,39,675| 4,27,78,145 59,50,684 | 4,87,28,829
during the year | (1,09,02,112) | (3,85,69,484) [ (4,94,71,596) (27,08,017) | {(5,21,75,613)
(Figures in brackess represent figures for the year 2013-14)
2014-15 2013-14
T 4

Note*28’- Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be cxecuted
On capital account (Net of Advances)

2,00,00,000 3,00,00,000

Note*29’- There are no Contingent Liabilities and Commitments occurred after the balance sheet
date which require disclosure in the books of accounts.

Note *30°- There is no amount due and outstanding to “Investors Education and Protection Fund.”

Note*31’- Income from operations represents invoiced value of goods sold and services rendered
cxclusive of applicable taxes.

Note*32'- In the opinion of Board of Directors of the Company, all the current asgets, loans and
advances have valuc on realisation of an amount at lcast equal to the amount at which
they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Note‘33’- As per Accounting Standard -15 — Accounting for Employees benefits as defined in the
accounting standard, the summarised components of net benefit expense recognised in
the Statement of profit and loss and the funded status and the amount recognised in the
balance sheet are given herein below:

1. Change in Benefit Obligation 2014-15 2013-14
4 4

Liability at the beginning of the year 23,85,393  20,84,587

Interest Cost 1,90,831 1,66,767
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 317 March, 2015

Current Service Cost 385424 3,56,181
Past Service Cost (Non Vested Benefit) - -
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit)

Benefit Paid {1,71,058)  (3,46,306)
Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligation 9,43.400 1,24,164
Curtailments and Settlements - -
Liability at the end of the year 37,33,990  23.85,393

1L Fair Value of Plan Asscts
Fair Valuc of Plan Assets at the beginning of

the year 28,25,520 26,19,798
Expected Return on Plan Assets 2,40,500 2,24,.320
Coniribution 5,98,831 3,27,708
Benetit Paid (1,71,058)  {3,46,306)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets - -
Fair Valuc of Plan Assets at the end of the ycar 34,93,793 2825520
Excess of Obligation over Plan Assets 240,197 (4,40,127)
III.  Actual Return on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets 2.40.500 224,320
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets - -
Actual Returmn on Plan Assets 240,500 2,24,320
IV.  Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Liability at the end of the year 3733990 23,835,393
Fair Value of Plan Asscts al the end of the year 34,93,793  28,25,520
Difference 2,40,197  (4,40,127)
Unrccogniscd Past Service Cost - -
Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet 2,40,197 (440,127
Y. Expenses Recognized in the Income
Statement
Current Service Cost 3,85.424 356,181
Intercst Cost 1,90,831 1,66,767
Expectcd Return on Plan Assels (2,40,500)  (2,24,320)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss to be Recognised 943,400 1,24,164
Past Service Cost (Non Vested Benefit)
Recognised - -

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) Recopnised - -
Effect of Curtailments and Scttlements - -
Expenses Recognised in Statement of Profit

and Loss 12,79,155 4.,22,792
V1. Balance Shect Reconciliation

Opening Net Lizbility (2,71,160) (535,211}

Expenses as above 12,79,155 4,22,792

Employers Contribution (5,98,831) (3,27,708)

Effect of Curtailments and Settlements - -

Amount Recognised in Balance Shect 4,09,164  (4,40,127)
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31* March, 2015

VII. Actnarial Assumptions
Discount Rate Current 8% 8%
Salary Escalation 7% 7%

Note:

I Employer’s contribution, Benefits I"aid and Past Service Cost includes payments made by
the Company directly to its past employees.

II.  The cstimates of futre salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in
the employment market.

Ol The Company’s Gratuity fund is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The
plan assets under the fund are deposited under approved securities.

Note ‘34’ - Earning per Share:

Earning per Share is calculated in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 — *Eaming per Share’
— (AS - 20), as specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Company (Accoums) Rules, 2014;

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
¥ T
a. Profit after Tax 62,56,270 | 1,70,78,959
b. Average No. of Equity Shares
Basic & Diluted 1,62,38,400 1 1,62,38,400
c. Earning Per Share
Basic & Diluted 0.39 1.05 ;

Note‘35’- The Company’s only business being hoteliering and since all the operations are
undertaken in India only, segment-wise information is not applicable under Accounting
Standard 17- *Segmnental Information’ (AS-17) specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Note36°- Related Party Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard — 18 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

{A)Nature of Relationship
(I) Enterprises in which Key Management Personnel have significant influence, with whom

the company had transactions:
Kesar Motels Pvt, Ltd.
Lords Inn Hotels and Developers Ltd.
Sai Ram Krupu Hotels Pvt. Lid,
Lords Oricntal Resorts Developers (Silvassa) Pvt. Lid.
Lords Sai Ma Hotels Pvt. Lid.
Lords Institute of Management Pvt. Ltd.
Sahyaadri Health Tourism Pwvt. Lid.

(II) Key Management Personnel;

Pushpendra Bansal
Ramesh Bansal
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31" March, 2015

(B) Transactions with Related Parties

Amount in %)

Sr. | Nature of Transaction (Excluding Associates | Key Management Total
No. Reimbursement) Personnel
1 | Intcrest Paid 971,811 Nil 2,71,811
(22,13,597) (Nil} | (22,13,597)
2 | Interest Received 2,19,100 Nil 2,19,100
(Nil) (Nil) il
3 | Receiving of services 30,00,000 19,80,000 49,380,000
{26,96,640) (19,80,000) {  (46,76,640)
4 | Investment 3,15,00,000 Nil | 3,15,00,000
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
5 | Rendering of Services 15,73,040 Nil 15,73,040
(27,86,940) {(Nil) | (27,86,940)
6 | Amount Received on Current A/c 1,60.60,000 Nil 1,60,00,000
(Net) {4,69,70,039) (Nil) | (4,69,70,039)
7 | Amount Given on Current A/c (Net) 9.53,69,677 Nil | 9,53,69,677
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
& | Security Deposit Given 17,27,00,000 Nil | 17,27,00,000
(Nil) (Nit) Qi)
(C)Balance as at 31.03.2015
9 | Invesunent 6,66,00,000 Nil |  6,66,00,000
{3,51,00,000) (Nil) | (3,51,00,000)
10 { Trade & Other Receivable 11,77,140 Nil 11,77,140
{83,731 (Nil) (83,731
11 | Dug from/(to) on Current Afc Nil Nil Nil
(4,69,70,039) (Nil) | {4,69,70,039)
12 | Trade & Other Payables 3,14,900 2,12,57¢9 5,27,479
(5,53,773) (93,450) (6.47,223)
13 | Security Deposit 17,27,00,000 Nil | 17,27,00,000
(Nil) {Nil} (Nil)

{(Figures in brackets are for previous year)

Note*37’- The previous year’s figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged whercver necessary.

As per our report of even dale
For PARY & Co.

Chartered Accountanls

Fim Reg. No. 007288C

For and on behall of the Board of Direclors

RAMESH BANSAL PRADEEP DHAWAN
AKASH GAGLANI Managing Director/CFO Director
Partner DIN - 00086256 DIN - 00519455
Membership No. 114255
HITESH LIMBANI

Place : Surat
Date : May 30, 2015

i 65 .
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H S INDIA LIMITED
CIN: LS5100MH1989PLC0O53417
Reg. Off: A-1, Manish Kaverd, Building No. |8, Manish Nagar, I. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400 053, Maharshim
Tel: 022-26396768, Fax: 022-26396768, Email: hsindialimited(d pmail.com, Website: www hsindia.in

FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
DPID: CLIENT ID:
Regd. Falio No,-----mmrmememmememenan

I'We being the member(s) of ------------—---- sharcs of the above named Company hercby appoint:

1. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Sipnature: or failing him/her

2. MNamae:
Address:
E-mail Id:

Signatare: wr failing himther
3. Name:
Address:
E-mail Td:

Signatare: or failing himher

as myfour proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Thursday, the 24" September, 2015 at 9.30 a.m. and any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as arc indicated below.

Resolution Resolntion
No.
Ordinary Business
1 Adoption of financial statement
2 Appointrent of Director
3 Appointment of anditor
Special Business
4 Appointment of Mr. Nilkanth Barot as an Independent Director
3 Re-appointment of Mr. Pushpendra Bansal as Chairman and Joint Managing
Director for a further period of 3 years
6 Approval of Relaled Party Transactions
As wilness my / our hand{s) this day of 2013 Affix
Revepue
. . Stamp
Sigmature of Shareholder: Sigmature of Proxy:
NOTE:

The proxy form duly stamped, completed and signed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
legs than 48 hours before the time for holding of the aforesaid meeting. The Proxy need not be a member of the
Company.
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H S INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L55100MHE1989PLCO53417
Reg. Off.: A-1, Manish Kaveri, Building No. |8, Manish Nagar, ]. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra
Tel: 122-26396768, Fax: 022-26394768, Email: hsindialimited@umail com, Website: www hsindia.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
{Please complete this Attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

DPID CLIENT ID
Regd. Folio No.

I hereby record my presence at the 26® ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Thursday, 24"
September, 2015 at 9.30 a.m. at ‘Kalash’, Dhake Colony, I. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400 053, Maharashtra.

Name of Shareholder/Proxy Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVEN (Elcctronic Voting Evenl USER ID PASSWORD
Number)}

Cut here

H S INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L55100MH1989PLCO53417
Reg. Off; A-1, Manish Kaveri, Building No.18, Manish Nagar, I. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra
Tel: 022-26396768, Fax: 022-26396768, Email: bsindialimited@pmail com, Website: www lisindia.in

20% DISCOUNT COUPON
Dear Sharcholders,

The Company is pleased to issue this coupon, which will entitle you to avail of discount on rooms and at the
restaurant located in the hotel. The Company will not make cash refunds against any coupon or part use thereof and
will not be able to extend the validity of the coupen nor issue duplicate coupon in case of lost / defaced coupon. This
coupon is not valid for consumption of cigarettes and for the purpose of banquets.

Please detach the coupon for the part used & submit while your bill is being prepared.

LosdsPlaza | LordsPliza | LordsPiaza | LondsPlaza | LodsPiaza | LondsPlaza |
. SURAT : SURAT | SURAT | SURAT | SURAT | SURAT |
! Bill Valueupto | Bill Valueupto | Bill Valueupto | Bill Valueupto | Bill Valieupto | Bill Valucupto |
: 500 i 2500 ! F500 b E500 : #500 ' T 500 :
! Discount—20% | Discount - 20%  Discount —20% | Discount—20% | Discount—20% : Discount —20% |
! Onpublished | Onpublished | Onpublished { Onpublished | Onpublished ! Onpublished !
: tariff : tariff : tariff : tariff : tariff : taniff :

Validupto © Validupte | Validupto ; Validupto | Validupte { Validupto |

31-03-16 ¢ 310316 310316 i 310316 i  31-03-16 i  31-03-16 !
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'ROUTE MAP

Bandra
Railway Staton (W)

NOTE : MAP NOT TO SCALE

BA RM
(To be returned to Scrutinizer appoirted by the Comparty)

Name(s) of the First Named Sharchokier (In Block Letters).....
Postal Address:..
Registered Folio No. /D.P ID No. and Client ID* :
Number of Equity Shares held : ........

I/ We hercby cxcroise mgfuu: vote in respect of the following resolution(s) to be passed at the 26® Annual Generat Meeting of the Company, to
be held on Thursday, 24" September, 2015 at 9.30 a.m at *Kalash’, Dhake Colony, J. P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai- 400 053, Maharashtra in
respect of businesses as stated in the Notice dated 13" August, 2015 by conveying my/our assent/dissent to the said resolutions(s) by placing the
tick () mark at the box against the respective matters:

Description of Resolutions No.ofEq. | I/Weassent | I/We dissent
Item Shares Held to the to the
No. Resolution Resolution
(FOR) {AGAINST)
1 Adoption of financial statement
2 | Appointment of Dircetor
3 Appointment of auditor
4 | Appointment of Mr. Nilkanth Barot as an Independent Director
5 | Re-appointment of Mr, Pushpendra Bansal as Chairman and Joint Managing
Director for a further period of § years
6 | Approval of Reiated Party Transactions

*Applicable to investors holding shares in Electronic Form,

Place :
Date : Signature of the Member/ Beneficial Owner
INSTRUCTTONS FOR FILLING THE BALLOT FORM

L. A member desiring to vote by batlot form may complete this ballot form and send it to the Scruinizer, appointed by the Company viz:
Mr. Manish R. Patel, Practising Company Sccretary, Clo. H § India Limited, A-1, Manish Kaveni, Building No.18, Manish Nagar, J. P.
Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-400 053, Maharashtra.

2. In case of companics, trusts, socicties ete the duly completed ballot form should be accomparded by a certified true copy of Board
Resolution/ Authority.

3. Unsigned Ballot Forms will be rejected.

4. A Member need not cast alt the votes in the same way.

5. Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not Jater than 5.00 p.m on wednesday, the 23" Scptember, 2015 at the address
mentioned in poing no. 1 above.

6. The Serutinizer's decision on the validity of Ballot Form will be final.




Ifundelivemd, plaass mium o -
H S INDE A LIMITED
CIM: LS OOMHSBOPL CO53H 7

A1, Manksh Kaved, Building No. 18,
Mirish Nagar, J. P. Raad, Andhen (West),
Wi il - 400 053, M ham shira.






